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Managing Director's

MESSAGE

b Itis the most soething opportunity for ma to connect with Yo
: through the 18" Annual Report for financial year 2010-11 of
| your company.

Dear Sharehglders,

The Financial Year 2010-11 was a challenging year for the
 seonomy of the country. During the year irflation rate
Increased, Interest rate also incraased and GDP arowth rate
- gaing down. We witnessed some political and corporate
- BLAms e 2G- spectrurmn. Common wealth etc., all these

sifected the stock markeat negatively, During the vear retail

" participation in the stock market was very low as compared

with previous years and our revenue mostly depends on
: felail Droking. However, your Company did weli by recording

gonsolidated gross revenue of 7 1,825 Lacs and profit of
[ 190 Lacs as compared with the previous years figures
: which were slightly at higher side.

E When we entered to this finangial year, the demand

 anvironment was very uncertain. 4s a Company, our priority
-was to capture growth opportunitiss. To be domain intensive

j and custamer centric was the need. To gain opportunities we
- were aglile, adaptable and accountable.

 During this fiscal your company became the Depository

Participant of NSDL Depository, Incorporated a subsidiary
: &nd applied to RBI. to get it register as a NBFC.  Your
CTOmpany kept its focus to enhance efffciency and enable
- Jrowth; to execute the superior quality of experiencs,

" manage costs and operations optimally.

L Your company continues to focus an devaloping talent,
- Hence, we are providing regular training to our staff to
- enhance their skills so that they could cope up with the
- Bnormaus  market activities and wvarious finanaial
. instruments as well as products, This had showed a positive
" Impact on the investment decisions of our existing and
. prospactive investors,

The changing dynamics of the market drove the point that
your company must always be frugal and efficient to move

- lowards the goal. We continue to make PIOQIess every year
inthe area of corporate sustain ability.

Ws are always there to stand in suppert for our clients by
providing efficient services to them covering all the current
financial instruments.

Your trust is really precious for the company and would |ike
to see your support in the coming years as well to achieve
the next lave! of growth.

Sunil Nyati
Managing Director

“We are committed to
increase our reach and
provide investor friendly and
efficient services to our
clients in all the available
range of financiai

instruments.”
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PERFORMANCE TREND OPERATIGMNAL EXCELLENCE
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- Annual Report 2010-11

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Daar Members,

Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2011,
RESULT OF OPERATIONS

swhistikainvestmart

THE MEALTH MRKERS

Your Directors have immense pleasure in presenting the 19th Annual Report of the Company and the Audited

(AmeumtinRs. Lacs. )

¥ PARTICULARS

31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Total Income 1561.57 1635.51
Profit before Depreciation, Interest, Tax 354.72 39291
Lass: Depreciation 71.95 64.28
Interest 56.01 319
Profit befare Taxation 226.76 32542
Lass : Provision for Taxation
Current tax 67.78 108.84
Deferred Tax (4.87) 1.01
Mat Profit 163.85 21545
Less : Income Tax for Earlier Year 0.00 0.27
Add: Balance brought forward from Last Year ¥5.37 44,25
Amount availtable for appropriation 23022 260.00
Appropriations:
; B Transfer to General Reserve 125.00 150.00
& | Dividend @ 10% 29.6 296
& | Dividend Distribution Tax 4.91 5.03
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 79.71 75.37

i Company’s performance over the years on various financial parameters
P ¥

E During the financial year company achieved total income of Rs. 1561 .57 Lacs and eamed net profit of

"_;f Rs. 163.84 Lacs in comparison to previous financial years total income of Rs. 1635.99 Lacs and net profit of
| Rs.215.46 Lacs.

100% 1
0%
B0%
40% 1
20% 1

0% -

M PROFIY
EINCOME
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Annual Report 2010-11

DIVIDEND

Looking at the consistent growth in performance, your Directors are pleased o recommend a final dividend of
10% on the equity shares i.e. Re. 1/- per Equity Share of face value Rs.10/- subject to approval of the members
in ensuingAnnual General Meeting .

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 1356 and as per Article 128 of Articles of Association of
the Company Mrs. Anita Nyati, Mr. Satya Narayan Maheshwari. and Mr. Raman Lal Bhutda retire from the
Board of Directors by rotation and they are eligible offer themselves for reappointment in ensuing Annual
General Meeting.

Companies rules 1988 (Disclosure of particulars in the reports of Board of Director)

As the Company is not engaged in any manufacturing activities, hence provisions of section 217 {1){e)of the
Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies Rules, 1888 are not applicable to the Company. Further there
was neither inflow nor outflow of foreign exchange during the year.

PUELIC DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any Public deposit within the meaning of section 58A of the Companies Acl
10956, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Depaosit) Rules, 1975

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company did not have any employee, during the year drawing remuneration attracting the provision of
section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (particulars of emplayeeas) Rule
1975.The company continued to have cordial and harmonious relations with employees. n totality our
employees have shown a high degree of maturity and responsibility in responding to the changing environment
economic and the market condition.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT

Your Campany believes that nurturing and development of human capital is of key importance for its operations,
The HR policies and procedures of your Company are gearad up towards this objective. In totality our
smployees have shown a high degree of maturity and responsibility in responding to the changing environment,
aconomic and the market condition.

AUDITORS

The auditors, Mfs R.5. Bansal & Company. Chartered Accountants, Indore retire and being eligible offers
themselves for re-appointment. Comments of the Auditors in their report and notes forming part of the Accounts
are self-explanatory and need no comments.

SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

As per the requirement of provision of section 383A of the Companies Act. 1956, the company appointed

Mis L.M. Joshi & Co., Company Secretaries and obtained a Secretarial Compliance Certificate which is
annexed herewith.
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. DIARY COMPANY

General Circular No. 2/2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the
' e Shest, Profit and Loss Account and other statements of the Subsidiary Company are not being
‘ bd with the Annual Repaort of the Company. The Company will make available the Annual Accounts of the
’,,:-‘. Company and the related detailed information to any member of the Company who may be
e in obtaining the same. The Annual Accounts of the Subsidiary Company will also be kept open for
piion at the registered office of the Company. The Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the
' y include the financial results of the subsidiary company i.e., Swastika Commodities Private Limited.,
* ika Fin-Mart Private Limited and Swastika Insurance Services Limited.

WOLIDATION OF ACCOUNTS

Judited Consolidated Accounts and cash flow statement, comprising of Swastika Investmart Limited and
idiary companies are annexed to this Annual Report. The auditors report on the consolidation accounts
"L'_ saltached. The consolidated accounts have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standards
" bad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India in this regard.

] __.E‘
' CONDUCT

. pany has laid-down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior managerment of the Company.
Board members and senicr management personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of conduct.
of conduct has postad onwebsite of the company i.e., www swastika co.in

RATE GOVERNANCE

rate section titled “Corporate Governance” including a certificate from the Auditors of the Company
g compliance of the conditions of the Gorporate Governance as stipulated under clguse 49 of the
reement and also the Management Discussion and Analysis Report and CEO certification are
hereto and form part of the report.

MBITORY SYSTEM

pany's shares are tradable compulsorily in electronic form and your Company has connectivity with

Depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Service {India)
HEDSL). In view of the numerous advantage offered by the Depository System, members are requested
fof the facility of Dermaterialization of the Company's shares on either of the Depositories mentioned as

CE

pany's assets are adequately insured against the loss of fire and other rick, as considered necessary
anagement from time to time . The Company has also taken insurance cover for any claims /losses
of its core business of security broking.

DR'S RESPONSIBILITIES STATEMENT

Lto the requirement under Section 217 {2AA) of the Companies Act, 19568, with respeactto the Director's
gibility Statement, your directors hereby confimm;

Thnt in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial vear ended 31st March 2011, the
‘spplicable accounting standards have been followed ;
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li}  That they have seilected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments,)
and estimate that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of alfairs of the
Company at the end of financial year and of the profit of the Company for the year under review, :

Iy  That they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the pravision of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting Fraud and other irregulanties;

{1v) Thatthey have prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis.
GREEN INITIATIVES IN THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

In order to reduce cost of posting and speedy delivery of documents, service of documents through electronic
mode has been permitted under section 53 of the Companies Act, 1956 in place of service of document under
cerificate of posting, Similarly, to reduce the consumption of papers and speedy secure delivery, service ¢

copies of Balance Sheets and Auditors Report etc,, to the members of the company as required under section
219 of the Companies Act, 1956 has been allowed 1o be served through electronic mode by capturing their
e-mail addresses available with the depositories or by obtaining directly from the sharehgiders. '

LISTING OF THE SHARES

Equity shares of the company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd., Mumbai and Company has pai -:
annual listing fee for financial year 2011-2012.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors place on record their gratitude to the government, regulators, stock exchanges, other statutony
hodies, customers, businass pariners and the company's bankers for the assistance, co-opération and;
encouragement they extended to the company. The Directors also place on record their sincere appreciation a ]
the employees for their continuing support and dedicated efforts made in ensuring and excellent all-round;
operational parformance, Last but not the least, the directors would like to thank valuable shareholders for thein
co-operation, support and contribution. We look forward to their continued support and co-operation in thef
future.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Placa : Indore Sunil Nyati Anita Nyati
Date : 30.05.2011 {Managing Director) {Director)
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE

mart Limited has always been committad to growth and long term sharenalder wealth creati
Interest of other stakeholders — its employees, partners, customers, and the society at large. Swastika
e seeks to adopt good corporate govarnance practices and to ensure compliance with all relevant laws
5. The basic objective of corporate governance policies adopied by the company is to attain the highest
aricy, accountability and integrity. The company believes that all its actions must serve the underlying goal

rali shareholder value over a sustained period of tima.
RECTORS

o has an opt

i L Isting Agreement entered in to with the Stock Exch

arch 2011, the Board of Directors comprised of eight members, of
o of each Director is given below.

their details are as under. During the year 2010-11 the Board met 15{Fiftean)

or, while

imurn combination of Executive and Non Executive Directors, and is in confirms by with clause
ange in which the Company's shares are listad, As on
whom six Mon-Executive Directors. The

Mipacd of Directors together with
the following dates, namely:
2010 28/06/2010 07/07/2010 09/07/2010 10/07/2010
31/08/2010 1310872010 11072010 01/11/2010
10/12/2010 100172011 070242011 180342011
nual Genaral Meeting was hsld on 2nd Sept. 2010.
Diractor Category No. of COtner Dirsctorship Committee Position
ME:;E :jgs Chanman | Member | Chairman | Member
Attended
MD 15 4 4
sshwari NED 15 .
MED 08 2 2 - e
ID 04 3 3
D 04 - 3
WTLD/ED 15 2 2 — -
Lo Bhutda D 04 — - - 3
§\ KumarBaldua 1D 04 - —

snaging Director, NED = Non Executive Director,

acutlve Director, ID = Independent Director, WTD= whole Time Director

{Directors except Mr C.R. Doshi, Mr. Raman Lal Bhutda and Mr Tarun Kumar
General Maeting held on 02th September, 2010.

the Director on the Board is & member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5

mas. All the Directors have made the requisite disclosure regarding committee’s position held by them in

Baldua had attended the last

ECompanies.
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Beoard Procedure

Annual Report 2010-11:

Adetailed agenda felder is sentto each Director in advance of Board and Commitiee mestings. To enable the Boan
tor discharge its responsibilities effectively, the Managing Director briefs the Board at every meeting on the avera
Company perfurrmance.

Remuneration of directors
Remuneration paid or payable to Directors during the year 2040-2011

Name of Sitting Fees | Commissian Salary & [ Contribution | Perquisites Total;
Director on Proflt| Allowance to PF

Sunil Nyati -~ - 2875000 8.360 — 28.84,360
Anil Myati - -—- 2.00,000 1,580 - 2,01 560
Anita Myati -—- - 14,50,000 0360 -- 14,589,360

No Sitting Fees was paid to any Director of the Company during the financial year.
Committess of the board

Audit Committes

The audit Committee of the company has been constituted to perform the following functions:

Qversesing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is comect, sufficient and cradible. -

Recommending the appointment and removal of external auditor, fixation of audit fee and approval of payment o
any other services,

Reviewing with managemasnt, the annual financial statement before submission to the Board.

Reviewing with the management and external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems.
Faviewing the adequacy of internal audit function.

Discussing with internal auditors, any significant findings and follow up on such issues.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors in matters where there is suspected
frand or irregularity, ot & failure of internal contrel systems of a material nature, and then reporting such matters tof
the Board.

Discussing with external auditors before the audit commencas on the nature and scope of audit, as well as havingd
post-auditdiscussion to ascertain any area of cancern,.

Feviewing the Company’s financial and risk management policies.

The Audit Committee reports its finding to the Board at the subseguent meeting and its recommendations are
implemented by the management,

During the year the committee met onfour oceasions during the year on following dates namely:

29/05/2010 12008/2010 112010 00202011
Compesition ofthe committes and attendance of the members are as follows:

Mama ofthe Director Position No. of meetings attended

Mr Vinod Gupta Chairman ¢

Mr. C.R. Doshi Member 4

Mr. Raman Lal Bhutda Member 4
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punaration Committee

committea has besn formed to recommend to the HBoard, the appointment of directars, and the induction of
!: d members into various committees and the remuneration package of the directors. The committee has aiso
i empowered to determine the periodic increments in salary and annual incentive of executive directors.

ke q the year the committes met on ene occasions during the year.
asition of the committee and attendance of the members are as follows:

_ tha Director Deslgnation No. of meatings attendad
N £vingd Gupta Chairman 1
_'j #. R .Doshi Member 1
ﬁimanlal Bhutda Mermber 1

phdier { Invesators Grievance Commitiee
pany has a Sharehclderiinvestor Grievance Committee comprising of Shri Vinod Gupta, with Shi C.R.

and Shr Raman Lal Bhutda, with Yinod Gupta the independent Director as its Chairrman. This committee is
¢ with the requisite powers and authorities to specifically look into sharehalder and investor gnevances. During
B under review complaints 7 (seven) were received from shareholders and the same were resolved to the
action of the sharcholders and there were no complaints pending unresalved as at the end of the year.

agemant discussion and analysis report
tnual Report has & detailsd chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis.,
re by Management to the Board
B ralating to the financial and commercial transactions where directors may have a petential interest are

d to the Board, and the interested Directors neither participate in the discussion, nor do they vote on such

RY COMPANY
pasimert Limited has three subsidiaries company viz. Mfs Swastika Commodities Private Limited, Swastika
Nrvices Limited and Swastika Fin-Mart Private Limited and Sunil Nyati and Mr. Anil Nyati are also Directors in
imodities Private Limited and Swastika Insurance Services Limited. Mr. Sunil Nyati and Mrs. Anita Nyati are
astika Fin-Mart Private Limited. As reguired under new clause 49 the Company has adopted a practice of
os and statements of all the significant transactions of unlisted subsidiary companies in the meeting of

ors of Swastika Investmart Lirnited. The Audit Committee of the Company regularly reviews the financials of

' ; Campany M/s. Swastika Commodities Private Limited only as ather subsidiary companies yet not started its

Nsiness activities.
" -.I. . a
-were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors, and management on their

 that may have conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
iculars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in accordance with the accounting

rd 18 are gat outin Annual report. These transactions are in the ordinary course of business and are not likely

. any conflict with the interest of the Company.
s been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or strictures imposed on the company by the stock

8 or SEBI or any statutary authority. an any matter related to capital rnarkets during last three years except
8, 49,100/ - have bean levied by NSE during 2007 -08, Rs. 484500/-1574692 23] during 2009-10 and Rs.
=~ during 2010-11 for non compliance found during the regular inspection.

ls




pRmunaration Commitiee

e committes has been formed to recommend to the Board, the appointment of directors, and the induction of
prd members into various committees and the remuneration package of the directors. The commiittee has also
BN empowered to determine the perindic increments in salary and annual incentive of executive directors.

Jieing the vear the committes met on one occasions during the year,
Wmposition of the committee and attendarice of the members are as follows:

he Director Deslghation MNe. of meetings attended
._'_"u'in Gupta Chairman 1
.. €.R Doshi Member 1
Ramanlal Bhutda Mamber 1

Brsholder/ investors Grievance Committee
j¢ Company has a Shareholder/investor Grievance Committee comprising of Shri Vinocd Gupta, with Shii C.R.

¥ and Shri Raman Lal Bhutda, with Vinod Gupta the independent Director as its Chairman. This committee is
with the requisite powers and authorities to specifically look into shareholder and investor grievances. During
ar Under review complaints 7 (seven) were received from shareholders and the same were resolved to the

. action of the shareholders and there were no comgplaints pending unresalved as at the end of the year.
ENT
anagement discussion and analysis report
nual Reporthes a detailsd chapter on Management Discussion and Analysis,
re by Management to the Board
ills ralating to the finarcial and commercial transactions where directors may have a potential interast are

p¢ to the Board, and the interested Directors neither participate in the discussion. nor do they vote on such

COMPANY
gimart Limited has three subsidianies company viz. Mfs Swastika Commaodities Private Limited, Swastika

vices Limited and Swastika Fin-Mart Private Limited and Sunil Myati and Mr, Anil Myati are also Directors in
mmodities Private Limited and Swastika Insurance Services Limited. Mr. Sunil Nyati and Mrs. Anita Nyati are
astika Fin-Mart Private Limited. As required under new clause 49 the Company has adopted a practice of
es and statements of all the significant transactions of unlisted subsidiary companies in the meeting of
ctors of Swastika Investmart Limited. The Audit Committee of the Com pany regularty reviews the financials of
¥y Company M/s. Swastika Commodities Private Limited only as other subsidiary companies yet not started its
Bousiness activities.
fynes

e were no material transactions of the Company with its promoters, directors, and management on their

lives that may have conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
iculars of transactions between the Company and its related parties in accordance with the accounting

rd 18 are sat out in Annual report. These transactions are in the ordinary course of business and are rot likely

any conflict with the interest of the Company.
o has been no non-compliance by the company or penalty or strictures imposed on the company by the stock

ge or SEBI or any statutary authority. on any matter related to capital markets during last three years except
9, 49,100/ - hava besn lsvied by NSE during 2007 -08, Rs. 494500/ -(574692 23] during 2009-10 and Rs.
- during 2010-11 for non compliance found during the regular inspection.
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-

D.  Duringthe year underreview Company has notissued any type of securities. No GDR/ADR issued by the Company.

SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION
Means of Communication
The Company publistes its guartery, half yearly and annual results regularly in the Free Press Journal {English) ang

Dainik Mavshakti {Marathi)

The Company's website www swatika.co.in contains information of the Company and it performance. Fresentations b
analysts, as and when made, are immediately put on the website for the benefit of the shareholders and the public at large

The secretarial department's mail is secretarial@swastika.co.in

A.  Investor Grlevances .
As mentioned sarlier, the Company has duly constitvted Shareholderiinvestors Grievances Committee
redressing shareholders and investor complaints. The status of compliancs is reported to the Board of Directol
through the minutes of the Committee Maeting of the Shareholders / Investors Grievances Committee. Smt. 3 )
Chaskaris the Compliance Officer of the company.

B. SharsTransfer _
Share transfer in physical form are registered by the Registrar and returned to respective transferee / person withi J
perod ranging from two to three weeks provided the documents lodged with Registrar /Company are clear in _
respects. ]

C. General Body Mestings
The last three Annual General Meetings of the Campany were held as detailed belaw:

Meating Date Time Yenue
18th 2nd Septermber 2010 15t Floor, Bandukwala Building,
: British Hotel Lane, Fort, .
17th 28th September 2009 2.00 p.m, Mumbai- 400004
16th 25th Septembar 2008 29 Madhukun Mo 1 Andheri{),
Mumbai.-400058

Noresclutions were passed by postal ballot inthe year under review.
D. General Shargholder Information

+ Registered Office of the Company:
1st Floor, Bandukwala Building, British Hotel Lane Fort, Mumnbsai 400001

+ Forthcoming Annual General Meeting:
Date & time of meeting: 12th September, 2011 ~ 2.00 p.m. (Monday}
Yenue of the meeting: Registered Cffice
Last date for receipt of proxy forms: 10th Seplember, 2011

+ Flnancial Calendar:

Annual Ganeral Meeting

Results forthe quarterended 12th Sept. 2011
1st Quarter ending 30th June, 2011 {First quarter) August, 2011
2nd Quarter anding 30th Sept, 2011 (Second quarter} Novernber, 201
3rd Quarter ending 31st Dec, 2011 {Third quarter) February, 2012

4th Quarter ending 315t Mar, 2012 (Fourth quartsr and Annual) hay, 2012
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Book Closure:

The book closure period is from 7th Septembaer, 2011 to 12th September, 2011{both days inclusive) to
determina the membxrs entitled to dividend,

Dividend Payment :

Dividend, if any, dlaclarad in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting will be paid within 30 days from the date of
declaration.

Unclalmed Dividend

Under the Companies Act, 1856 dividends that are unclaimed for a period of seven years are required to be
fransfetred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) administered by the Centrat Govarnment.
Members, who have not encash the dividend warrant, are requestsd to make their claim to Swastika investmart
Limited. It may be noted that once the amounts in the unpaid dividend accounts are transferred to IEPE or the
Company inrespect thereof and tha Members would [ose thair right to claim such dividend.

Saparate latters will be send to the members who are yet to encash the dividend for financial year 2010-11,

i Listing on Stack Exchange

.. The Company's equity shares are listed on "The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai”. The Company has
b, paid listing fees for the financiat year 2011-201 2,

The stock code is 85 under,;

k. Mame of the Stock Exchange Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai 530585

" Tha ISIN Number of Swastika Investmart Limited on both NSDL and the CSDL is
INE 891G01014.

- Seeratarial Audit for Reconcillatian of Capital.

Aa stipulated by SEBI a qualified practicing Company Secretary carries out Secretarnial Audit to reconcila the
dotal admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. This audit is carrisd out every
uerter and the report thereon is submitted to the listed stock exchanges. Tha audit confirms that the total listed
and pald-up Capital is in agreement with the aggragate of the total number of sharss in dematerialized form.
"{Heid with NSDL/CD'SL ) and total number of shares in physical form.

‘Code of Conduct

‘The Company has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of (he Company.
<Al the Board members and managemant personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. The
Lode of Conduct is posted on the website of the Company t.e. www.swastika.co.in

sie for Prevention of Inslder Trading Practices.

Compiiance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India {Prchibition of Insider Trading} Regulations,
807, as amended till date an prohibition of ingider trading, the Company has a comprehansive code of conduct
e the same is being strictly adhered to by its management, staff and relevant business associates. The code
xprassly lays down the guidelines and the procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made, while dealing

nshares of the Company and cautioning them on the consequences on nan-compliance thereof.

PEDYCFD Certification

8 CEQ/CFO certification of the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year is obtained and
g placed before the Board.
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+  Market Price Data:
April, 2010 ta March, 2011 at BSE

Month Apr. May| June July Aug Sept QOct Nov Dec Jan Feb | March];

SWASTIKA 3HARE PRICE

High 5710 sa.¥5| e6h0| 7940 BFTYI| 8050 V400| FAO00| G435 G2O0| 56831 5BED|
Low 3325 4660| 4800| S00| 6825 B510| 6250| 5410 A5A0|  4660| 4145 | 4800H
Average| 4768 5263 g225| 6475 FTO00| F2R0| G6B25| 6505 | A023| 5430 4520 | B448)
We. of .
Shares 74362 | S85FF| 27304 | 161717 | GA041| 33056 | 34456 28098 AOREG TA2T| 16297 | 36180 |
Tradsd

BSE SMALLCAP INDEX
High 9293.70 | 9260.50 | 013252 | 9558.80 [10022 13 [10375.90 1001841 11366 .68 [10220.56 | 0U20.58 | 855145 | 822802
Low 8523.51 | 8160.50 | B451.15 | B064.30 | 9375.33 | 9561.98 10268 65 | 923382 | 861743 | B33353 | F471.77 | 773048 |4
Average | 8509.61 | B710.50 | 6791.84 | 9311.65 { B396.73 | 5068.94 |10693.53 1030015 | B42365 | 912726 801161 79794 [

Share Price performance in comparison
to BSE-SMALL CAP {FY 2010-11)

11000 80
10000 80
9000 20
8000

7000 60
6000 50
5000 : 40
000 _—
3000 i : g
2000 - :
1000 10

0 : - , 0

B5E Small Cap Index
== Swastika Investrmart Ltd.
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SHAREHOQLDING PATTERN AS AT 315T MARCH 2011
[SHAREHOLDING P'ATTERH]
Percentage of
No. of Share Held Sharehalding

Category

i

E- Promoters Holding
Pmocters

1877048

Jan Promoters:
mign Promoters:

Jweons acting in concert
B Total
Pramoters Holding
._ giutional Investors
at Funds and UTI
o Financial Institutions,

ance Companies [Central/
e Gavt. Institutions,
¥ Government Institutions]

323781

1 #a Corporate Bodies

Niduaia

jng up 1o Rs. 1.00 lacs 521096

jing excess Rs. 1.00 tacs 233190
2002

WOCBs
#2583

kLl

godher [please specify]
] 1082652
2953700

Ownership
Patternason 31st March,2011

H Promoters

W Corporate Bodies

® ndian Fublic
m NAls OCBsTthers
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'MEMTH WAKER

Distributien of Shareholding by size as on 315t March 2011 :

Annual Report 2010-1f

Shareholder - Share Amount
MRange of no. of Share Mumber % of Total In Rupees % of Total
(1} (2) (3) {4) 13) |
less than - 5000 697 7288 1354280 4.58
5001 — 10000 130 13.55 1066180 3.80 §
10001 - 20000 37 3.86 923550 1.97 )
20001 - 30000 20 2.09 537580 1.82 1
30001 - 40000 B (63 216860 073
40001 - 50000 20 2.09 YBEE5N 333 %
50001 - 100000 17 1.77 1129570 282
100001 and above 32 3.23 23782320 80.35
959 100.00 29397000 100,00 .

+ Sharas held In Physlcal and Dematarialization form:

As ond1stMarch 2011, 35.85% of shares were held in dematerialized form and rest 4. 15% in physical form.

+ Outstanding GDRs { ADRs / Warrants er Convertible Instruments
Mot Applicable
+ Addressfor Correspondence

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents
Ankit Consultancy Py, Ltd,

60, Elactronics Complex,

Paardashipura, Indore 452010 . {(M.F.)
Ph.0731-3198601-601 Fax: 0731-4065794

Administrative Office of the Company (For general assistance)

48, Jaora Compound, M.Y.H. Read, Indore, 452 001.{M.F.)
FPh.0731-404 3100
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THE "MEALTH MAKERS

LARATION REGARDING COMFPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR
5 MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL WITH THE'COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT.

firm that the Compary has adopted a code of conduct for the Board of Directors and Senior Management of
. The same is available on website of the Company as www. swastika.co.in.

% Director of the Swastika Investrmart Limited and as required by clause 49 (1) {D} (i) of the Listing Agreement
K Exchange in India, | hereby declare that all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the
wve affirmed compliance with the Cade of Conduct for financial vear 2010-2011.

Sunil Nyati
Managing Diractor

: CEO CERTIFICATION
' tothe Board of Directors of SWASTIKA INVESTMART LIMITED that:

sviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on 31/03/2011 and that to the
Py knowledge and belief -

These statements do not cantain any materially untrug statement or omit any material fact or contain
statement that might be misleading.

“Fhese statements together present a true and fair view of the Cornpany's affairs and are in compliance with
mxsting accounting standards, applicable laws and ragulations.

are, (o the best of my knowledge and belief, no lransactions entered into by the Company auring the year
' e fraudulent, ilegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.

! responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that | have
Pptad the effectiveness of the internal contro! systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and |
Bataciosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committes, deficiencies in the design or operation of such intemal

#any, of which  am aware and the steps | have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

icabed to the auditors:
-Bignificant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year:

Bignificant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notas
foths financial statements, and

Instances of significant fraud of which | have becume aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant rola in the company's internal control system over financial

mparting.

For Swastlka Investmart Limited

SLUNIL NYATI
Managing Director
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WEMTH BAKERS

AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined to the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Swastika Investmart Limited, forthe
ended 31st March, 2011, as stipulated in the clause 439 of the Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with §
Stock Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Govemance is the responsibility of the Company's managemenl. §
examination was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for en

the compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance. |t is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on |
financial statsments ofthe Company.

In cur opinion and to the hest of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the representatio
made by Directors and the Management, we centify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corpod

Govermnance as stipulated in clause 49 of the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of investor griesvances received during the year ended 31st March, 2011, the Registrar of
Company have cartified that as at 315t March, 2011, thare ware no investor grievances remaining unattznded/pending

more than 30 days.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to tha future viability of the Company nor to the efficies
or effectivenass with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. '

Placa : Indore For R.5. Bansal & Compan

Chartered Accountants 3
Date : 30.05.2011 3

Vijay Bansal
{Partnar)
Membership No.: 75344 3
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS” REPORT

ant Discussion and Analysis
konomlc Outtoak

Iba Indian Economy is one of the most promising economies of the world. It is second fastest growing
fanomy of the world. The fiscal 2010-11 started with a number of expectations after a great recovery in
o provious year from the massive ®reakdown in stock market. First half of the fiscal was good in terms of
fmestic economic growth, strong industrial growth and healthy demand and consumption. But in later
¥ of the year economic environment has changed, rate of inflation was started to increase, to curb it RBI
Mreazed interast rate at various times consequently demand, consumption, industrial growth and GOF
pted to decrease,

:'; stry And Business Qutlook

M Indian Capital Market remained mostly in order during the year accept the second half of the year in
jch it shown instability and volatility due to persistent inflation and its corrective actions of REI and
:~ g corporate and political scams. During the year there was significant reduction in the volume of
"-*_ market and trading pattern of the stack market has also changed in which volume in cash market
Bcod and volume in Futures & Options market increased significantly. During the year there was
Btlderable reduction in retail investors' participation in stock market.

any Overview

B company is a Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) listed premier stock broking hause of Central
. It Is having total net worth of Rs. 1,237/- Lacs. Company provides complete financial services i.e.
k., currency and Commodity Trading, Depository Services as a DP of both CDSL and NSDL
jaliories, Portfolio Management and Investrnent Advisory, Technical and Fundamental Research
it Advicas, Internet and Mobile Trading, IPO, Mutual fund and insurance. The company consistently
pie be customer centric and in tune with emerging trends, the company has evolved into a significant
g and advisory institution, committed to redefine excellence day to day.

nities

frompany depends mainly on Capital Market activities which mainly influenced by external factors,
el and global events and hence there is an amount of uncertainties in the near term stance of the
i capital market. While in fong term vision growth prospects of the Indian economy looks bright due
i strong fundamentals.

:l'tands on a much better platform as compared with many other countries to whether the financial
B, partlcularly because of strong push from some key drivers of growth like savings and investments
J this scenario, the capital inflows in the country are likely to gain pace with the supportive policies of
Wgulators. Cpening of the retail foreign investmeant in mutual fund during the year is a positive step
It by the government. All these factors argue well for long term and sustainable growth of the

Y.
s and Threats

it Market conditions and its performance effect substantially the growth of the company and make
it on the ability of the company to generate the revenue. The high volatility being withessed in the
+ arket due to increase in inflation, political and corporate uncerainties may have an effect on the
gions of the company. Such type of domestic and global uncertainties may increase volatility in
l market can further exaggerate the company.
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Risk Management Policies

The identification, measurement, monitoring and management of risks remain the key focus area for the
company. The major risks for company are market risk, competition risks, regutatory risks, loss of ke
personnel and operational risk.

The company has set out a detailed risk management policy to identify risks and putting in place process
and cantrols to mitigate these risks. The audit committee periodically reviews and approves the risk
management plans and policies. :

Internal Conirol System

The company has proper and adequate system of internal controls to ensure the accuracy of all the
activities i.e. accounting, compliance with all applicable laws and regulations, rules and policies framed
by the management and any unauthorized use or disposition of assets ete. The company has ifs o
internal audit departmant which always manitors the internal contrals. There are some external firms of
Charterad Accountants appointed to audit the work of the company. The Audit committee of the Boare
periodically reviews the internal audit process and its scope.

Financial And Operational Performance

Financial And Operational Performance forms part of the Annual Report and is presentad elsewhers
the Report.

Human Resources

The company places very much importance to its human resources. It maintains cordial relations with i
employees. The company has adopted best practices to retain its human capital. Company's hums
resource portfolio consists of talented and devoted emplayees from various professional backgrounas
The cormpany has sound HR Policy to attract and retain quality professionals and to impart continug
training and development programmes. We are committed to follow the tradition of continug
enrichment of gour commitrments to follow the appraisal and reward system.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis may contain some forward looking statemend
based on various assumptions on the present and future business strategies of the company and t
environment in which it operates. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed herelf
Important factors that could influence the Company's operations include global and domestic economi
conditions.

For and on behalf of the Board of Diractond

Place : Mumbai Sunil Nyati Anita Nyatl 3
Date : 30.05.2011 {Managing Director) (Director) 3
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(See Rule 3)

CIM Mo, LESS10MH1992PLCOGT D52
MNominal Capital. Rs. 500.00 Lacs

ors
EATIKA INVESTMART LIMITED.
pndukwala Building,
Lane Fort,
H.)

paminad the registers, records, books and papers of M/S. SWASTIKA INVESTMART LIMITED as required tobe
tmdar the Companies Act, 1958, (herein after called Act) and rules made there under and also the provisions
fivthe Memorandum and Article of Association of the Company for the financial year ended on 317 March, 2011,
Mon and to the best of our information and according to the examinations carried cut by us and explanations
* bus by the Company, its officers and agents, we certify that in respect of the aforesaid financial year:
f%.’ pany has kept and mainiained all registars as stated inAnnexure "A’ to this cerificate, as per the provisions
and the rules made there under and all entries therein have been duly racorded .
pmpany has duly filed! the forms and returns as stated in Annexure 'B' to this certificate, with the Registrar of
anies, Maharastra with additional fee prescribed under the Act and the rules made there under.

mpany, baing a Public Limited Company, Comments are not required.

oard of Directors duly met fourtesn times on 28.04.2010, 29.05.2010, 07 .07 2010, 10.07. 20106, 12.08.2010,
’:2010, 13.08.2040, 11102010, 01.11.2010, 15.11.2010, 10.12.2010, 10.01.2011, 07.02.2011 and
011 respectively in respsct of which, meeting proper notices were given and the proceedings were propary
Jed and signed.
pany closed its Register of Members from Saturday 28" August 2010 to Thursday 2™ Sapternber 2010
g inclusive} for the purpese of Annual General Masting and Dividend and necessary compliance of section
e Act has been made.
wal General Meeting for the financial year ended on 31" March 2010 was held on 2™ September, 2010 giving
oe to the members of the Company and resalutions passed thereat wers duly recordad in Minutes Book
pd for the purpose.

oy OCrdinary General Meeting was held during the financial year.

pany has not advanced any loans to its Direclors or persons or firms or Companies referrad to under
:' 295 of the Companies Act, 1856 except ordinary course of busingss.

d by Management, except in normal course business transactions as share & stock Broker and payment
s on behalf of subsidiary company, the Company has not entered into any contracts falling within the
uf seutlun 297 of the Act.

' mpany has made necessary entries in the register maintained under section 301(3Yof the Act,

W were o instances falling within the purview of saction 314 of the Act, the Company has not abtained any
'I'rum tha Board of Directors, members or central government.

pany has issuad duplicate share certificate during the financial year in accordance with the provision of the

pany has:
it ailctted any securities during the financial year. Howsver company have delivered all the certificate on
ggrnent thereof for transferftransmission or any other purpose in accordance with the provision of the Act.
lted the amaunt af dividend declarsd during the year in separate bank account.

Mted/paid warrants for dividends to all the members entitlad for dividend within a period of 30 days from the
i of doaclaration and that 2ll unclaimed/unpaid dividends has been transferred to Unpaid Dividend account of
Bcrmpan:,r in prescribed time.,




14, The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted and thare was no appointmant of additional Diirectors)
alternate Diractors and Directors tofill casual vacancy du rirg the year.

15.  The appointment of Managing Director/Whole time DirectorfExecutive Director has besn made in compliance wil
the provision of section 269 read with Schedule X1 totha Act wherever required. .

16. The Qompany has not appointed any sole selling agent during the financial year of the Company.

17.  The Company has not obtained any approvals ofthe Central Gavernment, Company Law Board, Regional Directon
Registrar andforsuch authorities pre seribed under the various provisions of the Act during the financial year.

i&.  The Directors have disclosed their interest in ather firmsicompanies to the Board of Directors pursuant 1o thy
provisions of the Actand the rules made there under. i

19.  The Company has not issued any shares, debentures of other securities during the financial year.

20. TheCompany has notbought back any shares during the financial year.

51 The company does not have any preference share capital nor it has issued any febermures and therefora, §
guestion of redemption of the same does not arise. :

22 There were no transactions necessitating the Gompany to keep in abeyance the rights to dividend, rights shared
and honus shares pending registration of transfer of shares.
The Company has not invited/accepted any deposits including any unsecured loan falling within the purview g
section 58A.of the Act, read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.

23, The Company has not made any borowing during the fnancial year ended 31" March 2011 exceeding the |
prescribed under section 283(1}(d) of the AcCt. i

24, The Company has made [pans and investments, or given guarantees or provides securities 1o other bodisy
corporate in compliance with the provision of the Act,

25.  The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memorandum with respact to situation of the Compa
registerad office from one state to another state during the year under scrutiny. - _

28. The Company has not alkered the provisions of the Memarandum with respect to objects of the Company dunngtng
year under scrutiny. :

27 The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memarandum with respect to name of the Company during 8
ysarunder scrutiny. 1

28 The Company has not altered the provisions of the Memarandum with respect to share capital of the Gompan
during the year under scrutiny. §

26 The Company has notaltered its Articies of Association during the financial year. _

30.  There was no prosecution initiated against or show cause notices recsived by the Gompany and no fines g
penalties or any other punishment was imposed on the Company during the financial year, for offences undert '
At 3

31.  As per information provided by the management, the Company has ot received any money as security from
employees durng the financial year. 3

32, The Company has deposited both smployea's and employer's contribution to provident fund with prescribed
authorities pursuanito section 418 of the Act. 3

For L.N. Joshi & G
Place: Indore [Company Secratarh

Date: 30.05.2011 C.P.No.: 424}

swhstikainvestmart

Annual Report 2010-11

EALTH M KEF3

iv] not required to transfer the amounts of application money due for refund, matured deposiis, matured
debentures and the interest acerued thereon which have remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven
years to Investor Education and Protection Fund NA& '

v}  duly complied with the requirements of section 217 of the ACt.
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CIN No. LES210MH1992P LCO67052
b Nominal Capital. Rs. 500.00 Lacs
B maintained M/s Swastika Investmart LimlIted.
Aegistar.
g ster of Members Ufs 150 and Register of Index of Members U/s. 151 under the Companies Act, 1956,
agisters and Retums under section 163 of Companies Act, 1956,
iBinutes Book of Mesting under Sec 193 of the Act.
) pks of Accounts L¥s 209 of Companies Act, 1956,
Bgistarmaintained u's 301(3)of the Act.
star of Directors under section 303 of the Act,
ister of Directors’ Shareholding under section 307 of the Act,
) giater of Duplicate Share Certificate under Rule 7 of Companias {lssue of Share Certificates Rules, 1960).
gister of Charges.
’-. h r‘
Mister of Share Transferf Transmission.
Wgistar of Shareholder's attendance.
gleter of Proxies.

& T

ptuns as filed by the Company with Registrar of Companies, Maharastra during the financial year ending 31st

:f.-'- Raturn Filed W's For Date of Filing | Whether filed If delay in filing
& ROC receipt | Within Whether raqui-
Mo. Prescrbed site Additional
Time Yas/No fea
s Paid Yes/No.
Mo.23 (Registration | 192 Re-Appaintment] 30.06.2010 No Yes
Biiion Passad by of M.0 and ABBOB1872
! Diractor) Increase
Remuneration
of WTD.
B (Reappointment | 303 Change in 30.06.2010 Yes NGO
gand Change in Directorship ABaiBz2227
tion of Exacutive
198, 269, Re-appointrment | 06.07.2010 Yes Mo
: 309 of K.0, A88430294
sl Compliance 3834 FY.2000-2010 | 26.09.2010 Yas Mo
lide Form Mo, 66 P52941566
I-Shest 220 FY.2008-2010 | 26.09.2010 Yes Mo
. 23AC} P52945780
AU 158 FY.2008-2010 | 25102010 Yes lv]
208} AGM: 02.09.10 | P5B0G3241
3 Fy¥2010-2011 12.01.2011 - -
to Company BO2870194
Pament Scheme)

For L.N. Jeshi & Co.
(Company Secretaries)
C.P.No.: 4216

LTH WAL IS
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS,

SWASTIKA INVESTMART LTD.
INDDRE

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of SWASTIKA INVESTMART LTD. as at 31* March 2011 and also the Prof
and Loss Account for the pericd endad on that date annaxed therets. These financial statements are respensibility of th
Company's managemant, Qur responsibility is io express an apinian on these financial statements based on cur audit.

We conducted our Audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards required tha
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial stataments are free of materns
misstatenent. An audit includes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financid
statermeants. An audit alse includes assessing the accounting principles used and signiicant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides §
reasonable basis for ouropinicn,

Ve report as follows:

11 As reguired by the Companias {Auditor's Report) Order 2003 {as amended) issued by the Central Government g
India interms of sub-section (4A)of section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the annsxors & statems
anthe manner spacifisd in paragraph 4 & Softhe said order,

21 Furthertoour comments in the Annexure referred toin paragraph 1 above, we repart that:

ay We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of cur knowledge and belief
necassary furthe purposes of aur audit,

bY  Inouropinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appea
fromour examination of those hooks.

&) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statements dealt with by this report are Iy
agreement with the books of account. *

d) In our gepinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statements comply with thd
aceounting standards referrad to in sub-section {3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 to the exten
they are applicable to the company.

g) Onthe basis of written representations received from the directors as on 317 March, 2011 and taken on recond
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the director is disqualified as on 31" March, 2011 from being
appeinted as adirectors interms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

fi  Inguropinign and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givan o us, the said accounts
give the information required by Companies Act, 1956, in the manner 5o required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. Inthecaseofthe Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2011,
i. Inthecase of Profitand Loss Account of the Profit for the Yearended on that date and
fil.  Intha case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on thatdate.

For : R.S. BANSAL & 0,
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000939C

Place : Indore Vljay Bansal
Date : 30.05.20%1 Fartner

Membership No: 075344
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT AS REFERRED OF

PARAGRAPH ONE OF REPORT OF EVEN DATE TO THE MEMBERS OF
SWASTIKA INVESTMART LTD., MUMBAI
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31-03-2011

fAs required by the Companies Auditor's Report Order, 2003 issuad by the Central Govemment in larms of Section 227(4A)
Rt the Companies Act, 1856, we further report that -

FIXEDASSETS :

As informed to us, the company has maintained proper records, on yearly basis, showing full particutars, including
quantitative deatails and situstion of fixed asssts. The racords have been maintained on computer systermn.

[Paragraph 4(i){a)]

A5 informed to us, the company has physically verified fixed assets during the year. According to information and
explanation given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. [Faragraph 4(i}{b)]

in our opimion and accarding to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not disposed off
substantial assets during the yaar which has affected its status as going concern. [Paragraph #ijc)]

INVENTORIES :

The inventory of the company comprisas of shares and securities, which have been physically verified during the
year by tha management at ragular interval. [Paragraph 4{liHa}]

In qur opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the procedure of physical verification of
inventonies fallowed by the management is reascnable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the
nature ofits business. [Faragraph ilXb}] .

I aur opinion and according ot ha information and explanation given to us, the company has maintained proper
records of its inventones, No material discrepancies have been noticed on physical verification of stock as

comparad to book records, [Paragraph 4ii){c)]

LOAN GRANTED :

As par information and axplanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the Act. Hence this clause
is not applicable. [Paragraph 4 (iiijia)(b).{c) & {d}]

LOANTAKEN:

As pet information and explanation givan to us, the Company has not taken any loan, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms or othar parties coverad in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act. Hence this clause
is notapplicable. [Paragraph 4 {iii){e).(f) & (g)]

] INTERNAL CONTROL PROCEDURE :

%3 In our apinion and according te the information and explanation given to us, there are adequate Internal Control
' procedurss cornmensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory
and fixed assets and for the sale of goods. [Paragraph 4(iv]]

TRANSACTION WITH PARTIES Ws 301 :

9. Asexplained & information to us Company has entered all transactions, which are required to be entered in the
register maintained in pursuant of the Section 301 ofthe Companies Act, 1956, [Paragraph 4{w}{a}]
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PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given ta us, the Company neither accepted
invited ary deposits from public within the provision of Section 584 58AA of Companigs Act, 1956 and rules

there under. As explained and informed to us no order has been passed by CLE, MNCLT or RE{ or any Tribund
Caourt. [Paragraph 4{vi]] '

INTERNALAUDIT SYSTEM

As explained and informed to us, the company has its own system for Internal Audit, which seems to be reasp 3
Ixoking the size and nature of its businass. [Paragraph 4{vii}]

COSTRECORDS:

As infurmed to us, the Central Govt. has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record Ufs 209 (1) {d) of
Companies Act, 1856 [Paragraph 4{viii]]

STATUTORYDUES :

According ta information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputad statutory duss payable in resps
Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income Tax, Waalth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty & Cess In _'
Education and Protection Fund, which are outstanding for a period of more than 6 months as at the last dal
financial year from the date they became payable. [Paragraph 4{ix}{a)}

Asinformed and explained to us, that all the dues towards Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, YWaalth Tax,
Dty & Cess, if any, are properly accounted inthe books.

The: detail of disputed demand is as under - [Paragraph 4{ix}{b}]

Name of tha Statue Forum whara Dispute is pending Pariod to which tha amounts relates Amountin RI._

Incoma Tax Act CIT (Appeals) FY.2006-07 (AY.2007-08) | 93375
Income Tax Act CIT (Appeals} FY. 2007-08 (4.Y, 20023-09) 50,656,895~
ACCUMULATED CASHLOSSES :

Asinformed and explained to us there is no accumulated cash losses of the company. Further, the Company hg
incurred any cash losses during the perind covered by the report & immediately preceding the financlal §
[Paragraph 4{x}] :

DEFAULT INREPAYMENT OF DUES TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTION OR BANK :

Based on our auditand an the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion i
company has not defavlted in repayment of any loan from Financial Institutions or Banks. [Paragraph 4{xi])]

GRANTING OF LOAN AND ADVANCES :

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any [oans and aduan
the basis of secunty by way of Pledge of Shares. debentures and other securities. [Faragraph 4{xii)] :

CHIT FUND /NIDHI/ MUTUAL BENEFIT/SOCIETY ACTIVITIES :
Provision relating to any special statute applicable to chitfund is not applicabile to the Company, [Paragraph 4 .
DEALING OR TRADING IN SHARES : i

According to the information and explanalions given to us, the company is dealing or trading in shareg, seg

debentures and other investments. In our opinion, proper records have been maintained of the transaction
contracts and timely entries have been made therein. The shares, securities, debentures and other securitiasy
heen held by the company, inits own name as per the provisions of Section 49 of the Act. [Paragraph 4{xlv)]
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GUARANTEE GIVEN BY THE COMPANY FOR LOAN TAKEN BY OTHERS

. 20, According to the infarmation and explanation given to us', the Company has not given any guarantee in respect of
loan taken by cthers from any banks or financial institutions. [Paragraph 4{xv}]

21, UTILIZATION OF TERM LOAN : According to the information and explanations given to ys, the company has not
taken any term loan during the period covered by our report. Accordingly. the provisions of clause dixvi) of the
Companiss (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the compan y. [Paragraph d{xvi}]

APPLICATION OF SHORT TERM FOR FUND LONG TERM INVESTMENT :

a' 22, According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on documents provided to us, we are of the
opinion that no shart-term fund haz been utilized for Long Term Investment. [Faragraph d4{xvii]]

PREFERENTIALALLOTMENT OF SHARES :

23 We are informed that, the Company has not made any preferential allotment of shares 1o parties and companies
covered in the Register maintained u/s 301 of the Act. [Paragraph d(xvlIl)

CREATION OF SECURITIES FORDEBENTURE ISSUE :

24, According to the information and explanations given to us and records examined by us, the Compary has not issued
debentures and hance regarding creation of securities in respect of debentures issued does not arise. [Paragraph

#{xix)]
MONEY RAISEDBY PUBLIC |SSUE :
26 The Company has not raised any money by public issue of shares during the period. [Pa ragraph 4{xx)]
; FRAUD NOTICED OR REPORTED :

26.  Tothe bestof our knowiedge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fravd onor
by the Company was noticed or reported during the period. [Paragraph 4[xxi)] *

Far; R.5. BANSAL & CD.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000935C

Plage : Indore Vljay Bansal
Date : 31.05.2011 Partrer

Mambership No: 075344
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

PARTICULARS

Schedule

As at
31.03.M
(Rs.}

SOURCES OF FUNDS

1.

Shareholders' Funds
@,  Share Capital

b, Reserve & Surplus
Loans

a. Secured

Deferred Tax L iability {(Net}

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

1.

Fixed Assets
a. Gross Block
b. Less: Depreciation

. MetBlock

Invastment
Current Assets , Loans and Advances
a. Stockin Trade

Sundry Debtors

Cash & Bank Balances

b

.

d. Loans & Advances

e. Other Currant Assets

Less : Current Liabllities and Provisions

a.
b.

Currant Liahilities
Frovisions

Met Current Asssis

4,

Misc. Expenditure
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)

TOTAL

Significant accounting policies & Notes to Accaunts
Schedulas 1 to 7 and 11 referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

29,825,500
B9 811,882

15,512,958
3,977,725

20,825 500 3
76,978,382

BT |
4,465,387

139,228,066

111,276,042

65831477
35,361 248

58,283,756 1

2B, 282,035

30,470,229

30,011,721

39,058,162

14,288,490
301,515,904
42,644,356
356,798 097
1,653 809

17,189 567

15,164,529
318,362,694
41,489,514
30042229
5,180,888

395,909,147

419,244,858

315,963,480
10,245,992

340,774,284
14,416,813

326,200,472

355,191,102

69,699,675

64,053,754
21,000

139,228,066

111,276,042

1

As per our report of evan date
FOR R.S5. BANSAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 000939C

ViJAY BANSAL

{Partnar}

Membership No: 75344

Place: Indore
Date: 30.05.2011

For and on tehalf of the Board of Directors

Sunil Nyati

{Managing Directar)

Anita Nyati
(Director)
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TIE WELLTH MAKERS

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.11

PARTICULARS

Schedule

As at
21.03.11
(Rs.}

Ag at
310310
{Rs.}

jeome from Cperations
Jher Income

BiTURE

labilshment, Administrative & Cther Expenses
kprociation

ienous Expenditure Writtery Off

P BEFORE TAX
ont Tax
[ermad Tax
fsaith Tax

W} : Tax for Earlier Years
oo brought forward

flabla for Appropriation

pd Dividend
gporate Dividend Tax
e to General Reserve
oa carried to Balanca sheat

ST

e Share { In Rs.)

[ sccounting policies & Notes to Accounts

"

116,623,668
39,533,050

138,342 510
25410 820

156,156,718

163,753,330

120,664,037
2,601,029
7,195,390

21,000

124,441,453
319,843
6,428,139
21,000

133,481,456

131,210,435

22,675,261
6,778,113
{487,857}

16,384,805

7,536,864

32,942,895
10,894 756
101,614

21,546,525
27,408
4425731

23,921,769

25,999,664

2,859,700
481,606
12,500,000
7,970,483

2,959,700
503,001
1,50,00,000
7,536,963

23,921,769

25,999,664

5.54

to 10 & 11 referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account.

7.29

of aven date

BAL & COMPANY For and on behalf of the Board of Directars

Sunll Nyati Anlta Nyatf
{Managing Director} (Diractor)
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

As at As at |
31.03.11 31.03.10 j
SCHEDULE '1' : SHARE CAPITAL (Rs.] (Rs.)
Authorised :
5,000,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 50,000,000 50,000,000 §
Issued :
2 950,700 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 29,597,000 29,597,000 |
Fuily paid-up
Subscribad & Paid-Up:
2059700 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 29,597,000 29,597,000 §
Fully paid-up '
Less @ Allotrment Money Unpaid -
(Other than Directors) ]
Add : Share Forfeiture 228,500 228 500
28,825,500 29,825,500
SCHEDULE '2' : RESERVES & SURPLUS :
General Reserve 1
As per last Balance Sheet 69,441 418 54,441,419 4
Add: Transfer during the year 125 000,000 15,000,000 |
81,941,419 69,441,419 7
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 7.8970 463 7.536,9683
89,911,882 76,978,382 ]
SCHEDULE "3': SECURED LOANS i
Bank Overdraft Against FD 15,512,950  B,J7T3
15,512,958 6,777 3
SCHEDULE '4" : FIXED ASSETS
DEPRECIATION CHART AS PER SCHEDULE XIW OF COMPANIES ACT 1956 FOR THE YEAR 2010-11
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTICULARS AS AT AB AT UPTO FORTHE 1 wWRITEN | UPTO AS AT '
o104, 2010 | ADDMON | DEDUGTION| o\ 1y 5041 | 01.04.2010 | gy ARG | BAGK | 31.08.2011 | 31.00.201 | 3160
AR 1537 576 -| 3537576l 7TEAB23| 336070 -| 112089| 2407803 27437
GOMPUTER 16264542 | 2omarraon|  13:4%| 18.206.382| 10.199.965] 2m1aem0| 4931001 12 00.003] 517448 6,084 4
FURNITURE sotnara| assssieon|  es7os| 105o0.084| 2077eEr| arap| 2492700) 25p76m1| 7992403 4828
SCOOTER 739 815 230816 131530 22783 154322 85494 1022
AIR CONDITIONER 1009,765] 12600 1244891 a08271| 57238 365500 879.387 7154
OFFICE ENUIPMENT | Sgs6.601| 128640000  45495) 6897598 &vaddi| 302080 G1R00| 1174202 5723,386 4770
2
y-54T 1,587 503 1,567,608 531.543] 156760 600,303  897.300( 105600
INTANGIBLE ASSET | 16,553,389  504.137.00 | 17.057 526/ 11,735.466| 2.704.939 -| 14,440,805 2617121 48179
BSE CARD 6,500,001 6,500,001 1625000 325000 1950000 | 4,550,001 4.675,08
TOTAL 5§.203.757]7,800,355.00|  262.535| 65,831,477 28,202,035 7,195,390 116,177.00 | 35,361,248 | 30,479, 229( 30,011 %
Previous Year 52,150,020 7,13,501.00|1,001,762.00] 564,200,766 22,284,627 5,428,138 |430,931.00 | 26,262,045 | 30,011,721 20,8744
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BULE 5 : INVESTMENTS {LONG TERM)
In Shares (Quoted/Non Traded Shares)

e Gustay Wolf Ltd.
Mouity Shares of Rs, 10/- each)

H dustries Ltd.
auity Shares of Rs. 10/- sach)
» Shares of Rs.5/-sach)

eramics Lid,
Juuity Shares of Rs,10/-each)

"- Coke Ltd.
ity Shares of Rs_10¢/-aach)

Piries India Ltd.
jity Shares of Re.1/-each)
#

chine Works Ltd.
B Shares of Rs.10/-each)

By Shares of Rs, 10/-sach)

Jemmunications Lid,
¢ Shares of Rs.5/-each)

B Corporation of India Ltd.
g Sheres of Rs.10/-each)

feonwares Lto.
g3hares of Rs.10/-each)

Bowiess India Ltd,
Iy Shares of Re. 1/-each)
fin Mutual Fund

eof Rs. 10/- each)

Bhares (Unquoted/Traded Shares)
ik Exchange Ltd.

By Shares of Rs. 1/~ each)

fimodities Pt Lid,

¢ Shares of Rs.10/-sach)

fMart Private Limited

peuity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Services Limited

j Shares of Rs. 104 each)

k.

oy

i Quoted Invastments
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As at As at
31,03.11 31.03.10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
5,862,302 4,657,283
2,742 459 2,742 469
468,310 371,569
233,504 233,504
245,163 245,163
540,638 540 638
173,550 173,550
- 511.510
1,248,247 1,248,247
65,842 65,842
- 99,450
279,840 223,046
500,000 500,000
4,298 4,208
4,981,000 4,981,000
21,098,000 98,000
434,000 494,000
39,058,162 17,189,567
34,830,898 14,096,978
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SCHEDULE '6" : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

{a) Stock in Trade : (At cost or market value whichever is lowar)

{h} Cash & Bank Balance
{Cash in Hand
Balance with Scheduled Banks
In Current Account
In Dividend Bank Account
BAMK OF RAJ {Unclaimed dividend 04-05)
ICICI BANK DIV {Unclaimed dividend 05-06)
HOFC BANK 9897 (Unclaimed dividend 06-07)
HDFC BANK {Linclaimed dividend 07-08}
AX1S BANK (Unclaimed dividend G8-09)
IDBI BANK, (Unclaimed dividend 04-05)
DB BANK 0596 {Unclairmed dividend}

In Fixed Deposit Account

ic} Sundry Debtors
{Unsecured - Considered Good})
Debts outstanding avar Six Month
Cthar

{d) Loans, Advances & Deposits {Unsecured, Considered Good)
NSCCL (NSE Clearing House Deposit)
MNational Stock Exchangs of India Ltd. {Deposits)
Advances recoverable in ¢ash or in kind for value to be received
Other Deposits

(e) Other Currant Assets

TOTAL {a+b+c+d+e]
SCHEDULE 7" : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

{a) Currant Liabilities
Sundry Creditors & Qther Liabilities
Deposits Received
Expenses Payabla
Unclaimed Dividend (04-05)
Unclaimed Dividend {05-06)
Unelaimed Dividend (06-07)
Unclaimed Dividand {07-08)
Unclaimed Dividend (08-09)
Unclaimed Dividend (09-10)

Annual Report 2010-1%

Ax at As at
31.03.41 31.03.19]
{Rs.) {Rs.)3
14,282,490 15,164,520
181,070 240,985
4,048,370 3,802 6371
25,000 25.0001
137,820 162,195
180,058 184,158
151,368 156,469
98,856 115,356
125,914 127 714
71,499 -
5,019,956 4,864 514
37,625,000 36,625,000
42,644,956 41,489,514
14,976,402 13,251,328}
288,539,502 305,111,371}
301,515,904 318,362,609
1,500,000 1,500,000
12,000,000 12.000,000
15,784,808 21,787,344
6,514,088 3,754 885
35,798,697 39,042,228
1,659,099 5,185,886
395,009,147 419,244,856
278,355,778 315,063 595
31,068,253 19,881,532
5,759,140 5,058,477
150,914 162,714
137,820 182,195
179,851 183,951
151,368 156,469
98,656 115,356
71,490 ;
315,983,480 340,774,288
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Bib) Provisions

- Income Tax
Frings Banefit Tax
Wealth Tax
Liability for Leave Encashment
Liatyility for Gratuity Expenses
Dividend Payabla
Dividend Tax Payable

TOTAL {a+b)

:SEHEDULE '‘8' : INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

[ PROFIT FROM SECURITIES TRADING
-Saies
-Add; Closing Stock

b Lase: Opening Stock
: Purchases

INCOME FROM SHARE BROKING BUSIMNESS
k Broksrage Recaipts
¥ Tumover Charges
} OTHERS
i Demat and Depository Charges
& Consultancy Fees

b SCHEDULE '9' : OTHER INCOME

B Dividend Income

B Interest on Fixed Deposits & Others
B Long Term Capital GainiLoss)
¢ Trade Profit by Operator
Excess Provision Writhen Back
Ho Administrative Charges
" Exeass Provision (ncome Tax) Revarsed
Other Operational Income
b Miscellaneous Income
Customised Advisory Charges
Contract Handling Charges
Short Term Capital Gain

swhstikainvestmart

As at As at
31.03.11 31.03.10
(Rs.) (Rs.)
5,778,113 10,894,756
18,573 59,356
2.059.700 2,959,700
491606 503 001
10,245,992 14,416,813
326,208 472 355,191,102
102,012,226 47 944 316
B8 849 308 53,164 637
14,289,490 15,164,529
103,138,796 68,329,166
15,164,529 3.397.013
91.003.212 62.237.289
(3,118,045) 2,694,663
102,835,828 115,972,628
12.010,474 11,878,565
5,008,310 4,796,454
- 2,000, 000
116,623,668 138,342,510
514,492 516,506
3,864,687 6,530,031
2,010,696
44247 ]
210.000 .
2,928 ]
252,513 ]
14,500,000 7,800, 000
14,736,284 9,018,054
145,532 180,915
264.223 258,413
2,987,450 1,308,822
39,533,050 25,410,820
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SCHEDULE 10" : ESTABLISHMENT, ADMINISTRATIVE .

AND OTHER EXPENSES

Direct Expanses

Advertisement Expenses

Auditor's Ramuneration

Audit Expenses

Bank Charges

Brokerage, Commission & Incentives
Business and Sales Promotion Expenses
Business Convention ExXpenses
Conveyance Exp.

Loss on Trading FAO

Demat Charges

Depository Expenses

Directors Fees & Travalling Exp
Donation

Diwal: Expenzes

Professional Tax

Or.iCr. Balance Written off

Gratyity Expenses

Insurance Charges

Internet Based Trading Processing Fees
Legal & Professional Charges

Loss on Wrongly Executed Trades
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Loss by Thaft

Long Term Capital Loss

Membarship Fees & Subscription
N3DOL Application Fees

Other General Expenses

FPostage Telegram & Telephone Expenses
Printing & Stationary

Rates and Taxes

Rent

Repairs, Maintenance and Software Maintenanca
Registration faea

Salaries & Bonus

SEBI Feas

Staff Welfare Expenses

Travslling Expenseas{other)

Y-SAT Expenses

Yehicle Running Expenses

Water and Electricity Expenses
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As at As o
31.03.11 31.03.10
{Rs.) {Rs.}
47,760,641 55,713,673
604,258 505,133
206,190 408,330
21,961 .
554,264 508,195
223510 186,427
485,245 1,660.645
- 57,314
170,239 134,908
1,869,359 151,312
1,808,303 2,217,272
1,112,538 1,208,643
5,040,900 5,317,341
10,100 38,000
155,623 118,809
2,500 .
230,040 5,685,100
16,573 59,356
425,183 M7 NT
- 50,000
2,503,418 v 2,301,644 3
- 28 ATH
11,238 266.733
15,020 .
- 41.004
182,508 170,250
- 360,000
2,052,008 1,731,496
4,714,978 4,071,314
1,036,568 870,361
196,175 42,027
6,995,519 5,184 440
2,388,640 2,223,873
592 622 201,668
34,167,356 28,154,959
304,905 457 721
722,062 534 667
707773 204,078
R4 534 1,374 405
173,438 a7 410
2,217,742 1,835 460
120,664,037 124,441,453
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M ‘WEALTH NAFERA

FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011

t A, SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES
E a) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company maintains its accounts on acerual basis fallowing the histarical eost convention in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principies (GAAP) and in compliance with the Accounting Standard
referred to in section 211{3C) and other requirements of the Companies Act, 1956,

b} USEOFESTIMATES:

The Preparation of Financial Statemenrts in conformity with Generally Accepted Accouting Principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the raparting period.
Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period inwhich the results are known.

L 2. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a) Shortterm empicyes benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Profitand Loss
Account of the year in which the related service isrendered.

b} The present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans is determined based on an actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method. Actuarial gains and lossas arising on such valuation are recognized
immeadiatelyin the Profit and Loss Account.

¢} Longterm compensated absences are provided on the basis on an actuarial valuation.

d) Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account of the wear in which they are
incurrad. .

3. PROVISIONFOR CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provision involving a substantial degree of sstimation in measurement is recognized when there is a present
abligation as a result of past events and is probable that there will be an cutflow of resources. Contingent liabilities
are not recognized but are disclosed in the Financial Statements. Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor
disclosed in the Financial Statements.

E 4 REVENUERECOGNITION :

a) Brokerage of secondary market is recognized at the end of each settlement perisd when bills are raised on
clients.

Iy Income from Depository operations is accountad on accrual basis net of discount,
o} Equity Index { Stock Future

® Equity Index / Stock Futures are marked te market on a daily basis. Debit ar Credit balance disclosed under
Loans and Advances or Current Liabilities, respectively, in the Mark to Market Margin Equity Index / Stock
Futures Account, represents the net amaunt paid or received on the basis of mavement in the process of
Index / Stock futures tillthe Balance Sheet date.

® As on the Balance Sheet, Profit / Loss an open position in Equity Index /Stock Futures is accounted as
follows:

b Credit balance in the Mark-to-Market Margin Equity Indexs Stock Futures Account, being the anticipated
Praofit, is ignored and no Creditfor the same is taken in the Profit and Loss Aceount.

w1 Debit halance in the Mark-to-Market Margin Equity index/ Stock Futures Accaurt, being the anticipated
loss, is pravided inthe Profit and Loss Account.




‘w swhstika investmart Annual Report 2010-11 '_

'WEALTH MARERY

.1 On final ssttlement or squaring up of contracts for Equity Index/Stock Futures, the Profit or Loss i8
caiculated as the differsnce between the setlement/squaring up price and the contract P,
Accordingly, debit or credit balance pertaining to the settled fsquared-up contract in Mark to Markst]
Margin-Equity Index/Stock Futures Account after adjustment of the provision for anticipated losses is
recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. YWhen mors than one contractin respect of the relevant series
of Equity Indexf Stock Fulures contract te which the squared up contract pertains is oulstanding at the
time of the sguaring up of the contract, the contract price of the contract so sguared up iz determined |
using the weightsd average cost method for calculating the Profit/ Loss an Squarning up.

d) Option Contracts

e Atthe time of final settlement Premium paidf received is recognized as an expensef income on exercise of
Option. Furthar, difference between the final settlament price as on the exerciss/expiry date and the strike

prics is recognized as Income / Loss.
e At the time of squaring off diffsrence between the premium paid and received on squared off lransaction is
treated as Profitor Loss.
e} Inmterestincome isracognized ona time proportion basis.
fj Dividend income is recognized anly when the right to receive is sstablished.
g) Brokerage income is recognized on trade date basis and is exclusive of service tax and Securities Transaction
Tax {STT)whereverapplicable.
h} Advisary fees and other income are aceounted on accrual basis, net of service tax.

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed assets are stated at cost including all expenses attributable to such acguisition and installation less
accumulated depreciation.

L]

Depreciation
a) Depreciation is provided under the straight-line method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV of the Cormpanies
Act 1956, In cases whera the useful lives are estimated 10 be lower than those considerad in determining the
rates specified in that Schedute, dep reciation is provided under the straight-line method aver the useful lives of

the agsets.
b} BSE Membershipcard is amortized on straight line basis over a pariod of 20 years starting from 2005-06.
£) Other Intangible Assets are amortized on straight line basis over a period of 4 years from tha date of purchase.
INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost of acquisition since they are lpng term in nature. Provision for diminution, if any, in the
value of each long term investment is mads to recoghize a decline, other than of atemporary nature.

STOCK-IN-TRADE
Stock —in- trade of shares & securlties are valued at lower ofthe cost ormarkel value.

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Miscellaneous expenditure comprising sxpensas related to increase inAuthorized Share Capital are amortized over
a period of five years.

TAXES ONINCOME

Tax on income for the current period is determined on the hasis of estimated taxable income and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and based on expected cutcome of

assessmenbiappeals.
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Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the differance
betwsen taxable income & accounting income that originats in one period and are capable of reversal inone or more
subsequant pariod.

Deferred Tax assets are recognized and carried forward anly to the extent that there is a reasonable certainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred
tax assets can berealized,

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amount of all the assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets were impaired .If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
assét is estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. And the impairment loss, if any, is dehited to
the Prefitand Loss Account.

NOTES ONACCOQUNTS
1. a} Contingent Liabilities for Bank Guarantee issued in favour of NSE / BSE is Rs. 300 Lacs.{Previous year was
Rs 300 Lacs )

bj Demand in respect of Income Tax Matter for which appeal is pending Rs. 50,66 845/-
2. Detail regarding deduction of tax at source for income received during the Financial Year 2010-17.

Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Branch Operational Income 3,44 1364- 1701715
Interest Income 5,39,376/- 10.98,531/-
TOTAL 8,83,514/- 12,68,702/.

in the opinion of Managemeant the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary
course of the business at least equal to the amount at which th ey are stated and provisions for all kinown liabilities
have been made. Balance of Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmations.

Statutory auditar's remuneration ;

Partlculars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010
Statutory audit 1.25.000/- 1,80,000/-
Tax audit 25,000/~ 35,000/~
Certification Feas 15,000/ 75,000/-
Other Services 10,00G¢- 25,000/
TOTAL 1,75,000;- 2,15,000/-

Market value of shares shown as steck intrade is Rs. 15,183, 106/- (Previous year Rs. 1,517,684 5294}
Particulars in respect of share traded

Description Units 31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Quoted Share Quantity Value Cuantity Value
Opening Stock Nos. 203,227 15,16,45,20/- 67,816 33,97,013/-
Purchases Nos. B8.51,231 91003212 | 4.14.523 6,22,37 2857 |
Sales Nos. 807,357 888,438,306/~ | 252,290 531,64 B37/-
Closing Stock Nos. 2,47,107 1,42 89 400/~ | 2.03.227 15,16,45.29/-

swAstikainvestmart
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Disclosure of Related Farties/
Party transaction:

Annual Report 2010-11

A Listof Related Parties {where transactions have taken place}

S.No. Neme of Related Party Nature of Relatlenship

1. Key Managemant Personnelfindividuals having
control or significant Influence.
a)  Mr Sunil Nyati Maraging Director
b)  Mr Anil Nyati Mon Executive Directar
) Mr 8.N. Maheshwari Director
4 Mr Vinod Gupta Director
g)  Mrs. Anita Nyati Execulive Director
fy  Mr. C.R. Doshi Directar
gl Mt Tarun Kumar Baldua Director
h} Ramanlal Bhutda Directaor

2. Relatives of Key Management Personnel /
Individuals having control or significant influence.
a)  Mr. Parth Nyati
bl Mrs. Sita Nyati Ralatives of Managing Director
¢} Mr Chandmal Nyati
d}  Mr. Vandit Nyat Relstives of Executive Director
e}  Mrs. Vandana Nyali .
fi  Mrs. Krishna Prabha Maheshwari
g)  Mr. Manish Maheshwari
hi  Mrs. Raksha Maheshwari . _
i) Mrs. Manjubala Baheti Relatives of Director
i1 Mrs. Rekha Gupta
ki  Mrs. Shashi Balkiua

3. Enterprises ownsdicontrolled by key managerial

personnel or individuals having control or
significant influence.
a)  Sunil Nyati H.U.F. H.U F. of Managing Director
bl Anil Nyati H LLF. H.UF. of Non Executive Director
c}  Winod Rekha & Company Firm of Director
d}  Vinod Kumar Gupta & Sons HUF HUF of Director
e}  Tarun Kumar Baldua{HUF} HUF of Director
f} ENAR Cellections Firmn of Director

4. Subsldlary
Swastka Commodilies Pvl. Lid.
Swastika Insurance Services Limited Subsidiary
Swastika Fin-hart Private Limited
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Biions with Related Parties:

swhstika investmar

{Figures In Rs.)

Koy Managemant
Parsonnel/
Indlviduats having
gonirol or
signilleant
Influsnca.

Managemant
Personnel /
Individuals having
cantrol or
significant
inflwence.

Aekatives ol Key

Subsidiary

Enlerprigas
ownad/controlled
by key managesial
personnel or
individualg having
contrpl or
slgnificani
influanca,

Benditure
e and Other

he Rent

iessicnal Fees

fGDlIEGtiﬂn

58,25 D00/
(48.28,080/-)

{-)
2,70,0004-
(1,80,0004-)

14,742/
(19,656/-}

2858379

58,25,000/-
{48.28,080/-}

2.70,000/-
(1,80,000/-)

14,742i-
{19,656/}

298,379
=

A

age Received

L+
i

14, 766/
{3,6001)

21.873/-
(1,83.3021)

36,866/
(1.87 697/}

linsss Racovered

=)

1,45,00,000/-
{76.00,000¢-)

1,45.00,0004-
{76,00,000{-)

Incurred
"

(=}

-
14,00,000-

(=)
14,00,000/-

Taken

285,93, 384/-
(1,99,78,344/-)

2.85.93.364/-
{1,99.78,344/-)

N/

hs Glven

8,03,58,860/-
(2,18,80,215/-)

8.03.58,860/-
(2,18,60,215/-)

Bamants

21,488/
(7.265/-)

{~)

3.23,205¢-
{0,802/-)

{=)

2,65,73,000/-
{55,73,000/-)

(=}

3,44,693
(17,0870

2,65,73,000/-
{55, 73,000/}

4

in brackets represent previous year balances.

Parties ara identified by the management and relied upon by the Auditors.

a8 Inrespect of Related Parties have heen written off.
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Rsmuneration Paid to the Dirsctors of the Company:
The ramuneration of the promater directors and other directors are decided on the recommendation off
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and Sharehelders. Any change in remunerg
is also effectad in the same manner and/ or in line with the applicable statutory approvals.
The remuneration package of the Directors comprises of salary, perquisites and allowances., contributiod
provident fund and superannuation fund and cormmission. ;

Tha details are summarized bealow,

Particulars Year ended Year anded
3 st March 2011 | 31st March 2010

{Rupees) {Rupesas)

Salary A 45 25 000)- A8, 00.000/-
Contribution o PF B 20,280/ 28,0804-
TOTAL A+B 45,45 280/- 48,28,080/-

=M Fixed Deposits lodged with Exchanges towards security deposittbase minimum capital/additional bag

capital,
Partlculars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. 1,25.000/- 1,25.000/-
Cash Sagmeant
TOTAL 1,25,000/- 1,25,000- '

s} Securities received from clients as collateral for margins are held by the Company in its own name in g
fiduciary capacity and / or lodged with the exchanges towards additicnal base capital / expasure and f o8
pledged to bank against overdraft facility.

The sompany in compliance with Accounting Standards (AS) 13- “Employee Benefits” has. for the third time, %
provided for long term compensated absenceas, E:
An amount of Rs 16,573/~ as contribution towards defined contribution plans is recognized as sxpenses in the profiy g
Eloss account. g

Assumptions Total

Discount Rate Previous Year 8.00% '

Salary Escalation Previous year 7.00%

Discount Rate Currant Year 8.00%

Salary Escalation Current year 7.00%

Amount Recognised Intha Balance Sheet

Fresent value of obligations as at the end ofthe year 20,086,726

Fair Valua of Plan Assets at the end of the year 12,11,114

Differance 795612

Amount Recognized as a payable inthe Balancs Sheet 16,573

There are no amounts payable to any micro, small and medium (SMEs) scale industrial undertaking as identified by g
tha managemnent fram the information available with the company and relied upon by the Auditors.
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B Doposits with Banks of Rs. 1,75,00,000/- (PY. Rs. 1,65,00,000/-) have been pledged with Banks against
Reraft (Rs 1,57,50,000/- }and Bank Guarantee (1,50,00,000/-) facilities.

Income includes Rs. 1.45 crore (in the name of "OTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME"™) which represents
Pursament of various expenses like Advertisement, Salary and Rent  from one of the Subsidiary Company
f$tka Commaodities Pvt. Ltd. On such reimbursement amount, the Company has collected Service Tax and paid
W cradit Central Governmant,

gs per Share as per (Accourting Standard - 20) 2010-11 2009-10
ngs per share have been computed as under:
N attributabls to equity shareholders {(A&) Rs. 1,63, 84 805/ 2, 1573933/
firage number of equity shares autstanding (B} 28,589,700 29,54, 700
ke / Diluted Earnings Per Share (&/B) Rs. 9.54 T.29
wd Tax Liability / {Assets) as perAccounting Standard-22.
on Deferred Tax Current year Deferred
. Liabllity/ {Assats) Charge Llabllity! Liakllity /Tax
As at 1.4.2010 [Assats) {Assets}
Asg at 31.3.2011
E'* apreciation Differances 44 B5 557 {4, 87 657 39,97 900
R {Llability}
BEExp. Disallowed u/s 40 {a) (20,175) - (20.175)
b (Assets)
i roTaL 44,565,382 {4,67.657) 39,77,725
Jor our raport of aven date
ER.S. BANSAL & COMPANY For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Pered Accountants
P : 000939
LY BANSAL Sunil Nyatl Anita Nyati
Jeiner} {Managing Director) {Director}
Pmbership No: 75344
_‘ t4: Indore

; H.05.2011
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE AS PER
PART (V) OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

. Registration Details

Registration No. | | | | | 8|7 o]s5i2] StateCode: L[ ¢ | [1]]

Balance Sheet Date | 3 | 1 | | n | 3

|2 o[1]1]

H. Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rupees Thousand]

Public Issue RN

"N| 1{L| Rightlssue L | | . [n]1]

8onus |ssue I | [ __l._ | ) | .N.L_I_[__L_] Private Placement | | | |N| i|

. Position of Mohilisation and Daploymant of Fund {Amount in Rupeas Thousand)

TOTAL LIABILITIES | | | ¢ |1]a|a]2]|2]8]

Source of Funds

Annual Report 2010:-

TOTALASSETS | | 1]3|9|2"2
Application of funds

Paid-up Capital [T ] [ T2]s[s5]a][7] WNetfixed assets slola 7]
Share Application | | | X | | | | N| I | L | MNet current assets | | 5| 0 | 7 CI] i
Secured Loans | T T [ [ [1]s[s]1]3] Accumulated losses | | | [N
Reserves and Surplus | I | I | | E| 9| 9 | 1 | 2 | Investments | : | 3| 9 | 0 5|
Unsecured Loans L ] [ 1 [ | [N]I]L] Misc.Expenditure | | | | [N.1]
IV. Parformanca of Company {Amount In Rupses Thousand)

Tumover LIl [ [ [1]5]6[1]5]6 TotalExpenditure [ [1]3][3 4[8
Profit/ {Loss)beforetax | | [ | | [2l2[6 7[5 ProfitiLoss)aftertax] | [1]6 388
Eaming per Share | T [ [ 1 | 5] [5[4] DiidendRate% [ [ [ [ | |1

{Annualised) s,

V. Generic Mames of Three Princlpal Products/Services of Company
{as per monetary terms)
ltem Code No. INJo[T| [a[P[P[L]1|c]A[B|L|E]
Product DascriptionStock Broking and Advisory Services etc

For and on behaif of the Beard of Directo

Place: Indare Sunil Myati Anita Nyati
Date: 30.05.2011 (Managing Director) (Director)
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FLOW STATEMENT Fortheyearended  For the year snded
. 332011 3210
LASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Rs Rs
Nt Profit before Tax #2 875,261 32,542 8584
B Ajustments for
fExranrdinaty ltems
H 0ss by Theft 15,020 -
WExcess Income Tax Provision Written Back (252,512} -
FExcess VSAT Pravision Written Back. {210,000} -
f Net Profit befora Tax and Extra Ordinary itams 22,227,768 32,542,894
p Adjustments to reconcile Met Profit befors Tax to cash provided y Operating activities
e Dopraciation 7,195,390 6428139
E [ Profit )/ Loss on sale of im lnvestments (4,998 148) (1,265.818)
LF"rufit 1/ Loss an sale of Fixed Assets 11,238 266,733
ividend Income {514,492} {516, 685)
E Interest Income 1,372,709} {6.530.031)
E Intorest Expanses 5,601,029 319,843
b Miscellanecus Expenses Written Off 21,000 21,000
¢ Operating profit before Working 28,171,078 31,266 175
L Gapltal Changes
b Adjustments for
¥ Trade and other receivablos 20,372,782 {123,276, 103}
C lvenlories 875,028 {11,767.516)
| Trade and ather payables {28,981,630) 117, 753.930
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 3,243,332 (1,385,458}
Cash Genarated from Cperations 243,680,558 12,587,028
Dirsct Taxes Paid {6,778.,113) (3,290.219)
Gash Flow befors Extra-ordinary items 17,7397 5,296,809
Extra-ordinary items: 462,513
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (&) 18,202.420 9,296,809
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assals {7.B00,355} {7.136,501)
Sale of Fixed Assets 131,583 1,001,764
Furchase of Investments {Shares and Securilies) {27.473,718) {5,.264,641)
Purchase of Investments (Fixed deposit) (1,000,000} Y {15, 7a0.000)
Sales of Investments 10,603,269 432,001
Purchase of Invesiments{ Mutual Funds) - (500,000)
Sale of Investmants{Mutual Funds) - -
Loans - .
Dividend Received 514,492 516,583
Interest Received 1,372,709 6,530,031
MWet Cash flow from investing Activities (B} (23.652,009) {20,169,771}
£ASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interast Paid (5,601,029 {319,843)
Repaymants of Finance Lease Liabilities -
Secured Loans 15,606,182 B.777
Unpaid allptimant Maoney received - 146,000
Dividend & Dividend Tax Paid {3.462,701) [3,428.5348)
Met Cash Fiow from Financlng Actlvitles (G) 6,442 452 [3,505,604)
Met Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents [ A+B+C ) 155,441 114,468,566)
Cash & Cash Equivalents {Opening) 4 BE4 514 18,333,080
Cash & Cash Equivalents {Closing) 5,019.956 4,864,514

HOTES: Pravious year figures have been regrouped ! rearranged wherever necassary

. As per our report of avan date

¢ FOR R.S. BANSAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRHN : 000938C

F Vljay Bansal
(Partner)
Memharship No: 75344

Place : indore
Date : 30.05.2011

Sunil Nyati
{Manadging Cirector)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anita Nyati
{Chractor)




swhstikainvestmart

THE WHALTH MAKERD

Annual Report 2010-11 ;

Statement Pursuant to section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956
relating to Subsidiary Company for the Financial Year 2010-11

Particulars

Swastika Commacditles
Privata Limltad

Swastlka Insurance
Services Limited

Swastika Fin-
Mart Private Limited

Financial year of tha subsidiary
company anded on

31 March, 2011

3 March, 2011

3 March, 2011

Date from which it became subsidiary

Sth Oct.” 2006

TMih May' 2003

31st Dec.' 2008

Mo. of Shares held by Swastika
Invastmart Ltd. in tha capital of subsidiary

099 400 Equity
Shares of Rs.10 aach

49,400 Equity Shares
of Rs.10 each

21,008,800 Equity
Shares of Rs.10 each

Met Aggregate amount of Profit{Losses)
of the subsidiary so far as it concerns
the mambars of Swastika Investmart

Ltd and is not dealt with aceounts of
Swastika Investmart Lid.

fa} for the Financial Year ended
31st March 2011

{b} for the previous Financial Years
ended 31st March 2010, since it
bacame Subsidiary of Swastika
Investmart Ltd.

Rs. 1943152/

Rs. 17,2452/

Rs. {27,293/}

Rs. (1,000/-)

Rs. {7.01,954)

Rs. {2,000/{-)

Nat Aggregate amount of Profitf{losses)
of the subsidiary so far as dealt with in
the accounts of Swastika Investmart Ltd.

for the Financial Year endad
31st March 2011,

&Y

(k) for the previous Financial Years
ended 315t March 2010, since it
became Subsidiary of Swastika

Investmart Ltd.

Mil

Mil

Ml

Mil

it

Mit

For R S BANSALE CO.
Charterad Accountants
FRN: 000939C

VIJAY BANSAL

Partner
Membership No: 75344

Place : Indore
Data : 30.05.2011
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AUDITOR'S REPORT

BERZ

s audited the attached Balance Shest of SWASTIKA INVESTMART LIMITED and its subsidiaries Swastika

pdities Private Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited & Swastika Fin-Mart Private Limited as at 31st March

pd als0, the consolidated Profit and Loss Account and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statament for the period ended
date, annexed thereto. These financial statements are responsibility of the Company's Managarment, Char
bHity is to express an opinion on these financial statemeants based on our audit.

'_ Lcted our Auditin accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards required that

and perform the audit to oldain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material

ant. An auditincludes examining on test basis evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures inthe financial

onts. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by

ment, as well a5 avaluating the averall financial statement presentation. We believe that cur audit provides a
le basis for our opinion.

i that Consolideted Financial Statements have been prepared by the company in accordance with the
ants of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, 'Consoclidated Financial Statements’, issued by the Institute of Charlared

nts of [ndia and on the basis of separate audited financial statements of Swastika Investmart Ltd. and its
rles Swastika Commadities Private Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited & Swastika Fin-Man Frivate
Incluged in Consolidated Financial Statements.

Fopinion and to the best to aurinformation and explanations given to us and on consideration of separate audit reports
g Individual audited financial statements of Swastika Investmart Lid. and its subsidiaries Swastika Commodities
Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited & Swastika Fin-Mart Frivate Limited read together with the
nt Accounting Policies and other Notas to Accounts, give & trus and Fair view in conformity with the accounting

ps generally accepted in India.

L

In the case of Consclidated Balance Sheet of the Consclidated Statement of affairs of Swastika Investrmarl Lid,
and its subsidianes Swastika Commodities Private Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited & Swastika Fin-
Mart Private Limited as at 31stMarch 2011.

In the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the Consolidated results of operation of Swastika
Invastmart Ltd. and its subsidiaries Swastika Commodities Private Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited
& Swastika Fin-Mart Private Limited for the year ended on that date and

In the case of tha Cash Flow Statement, of the Consolidated Cash Flows of Swastika Investmart Lid. and its
subsidiaries Swastika Commodities Private Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited & Swastika Fin-Mart
Private Limited for the yearended on that date.

For . R.5. BANSAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000939C

cg : Indore Vijay Bansal
: 30.05.2011 Fartner

Membership No: 075344
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2011

FARTICULARS Schedule Asg at A d
Ref. 31.03.1 31.024
{Rs.) (R-
. SOURCES OF FUNDS
1. Shareholders Funds ;
a) Share Capital 1 29,825,500 29,825,500
by Reserves & Surplus 2 a7 764,286 82.21287%
2. Loans i
a. Secured 3 15,512,959 6,777
3. Deferred Tax Liabillty (Net) 4,184 819 4,632 6784
TOTAL 147,207,664 116,677,928;
Il. APPLICATION OF FUNDS
1. Flxed Assets 4 ]
(3ross Blook 71,310,650 B3 667 453
Legs - Depreciation a7 228 445 28,522,434
Met Block 34 082,245 34,145,019
Z.  Investmant 5 15,784,042 11,616,567 |
3. Current Assets, Loans and Advances 5
a. Stock in Trade 14 289,480 15,164,520
b. Sundry Debtors 326,929,728 324 914,364
c. {ash & Bank Balances A7 975,778 45,016,915
d. Loan & Advances 42,760,436 44 445 906
g, Other Current Assets 6,226,008 *15,059.985
478,181,442 449,501,714 |
Less: Current Liabilities and Provisions 7
a.  Current Liabihties 370,800,957 364,200,794
b. Provisions 10,245,892 14,764,184
381,046,949 378,964,978
Met Gurrent Assets 97,134,492 70,536,736
4. Miscellaneous Expenditure 266,684 379,605
{To the extent not written off ar adjusted)
TOTAL 147,287,664 116,677,926
5. Significant Accounting Policies & Notes to Accounts 11

Schedules 1 ko 7 and 11 referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

As par our rapart of even date
FOR R.S. BANSAL & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

FRN : D00939C

Vijay Bansal
{Partner)
Membarship No: 75344

Place : Indora
Date : 30.05.2011

For and on behalf of the Board of Divectars

Sunll Nyati
(Managing Diractor}

Anita Nyati
{Director)
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_ CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
:' RTICULARS Schedule As at As at
- Reaf. 31.03.11 31.02.10
{Rs.) (Rs.)
.: E
Eincome from Operations 8 155,809,346 181,825.809
{¢her Income o 26120173 17,810,821
2 TOTAL 182,028,519 179,636,630
PENDITURE
; Establishment, Adrinistrative & Other Expanses 10 141,842,617 137,586,380
; Interest 5,885,687 319,843
Dapraciation T.B22,188 6,830,328
F: Miscellanous Expenditure Written Off 92721 21.000
q TOTAL 155,630,213 144,857,549
JOFIT BEFORE TAX 26,399,306 34,779,081
J : Current Tax 7,844,444 11,242 127
Deferrad Tax (447,767} 268,908
Fringe Benefit Tax - B
E Wealth Tax - -
ROFIT AFTER TAX 19,002,619 23,268,046
;  Addf{Less): Tax for Earlier Yeafs : - 27 408
: Add : Balance brought forward 8,588,282 4 755528
grount Available for Appropriation 27,590,901 28,050,883
; propriation
I Proposed Dividend 2,959,700 2 959,700
Corporate Dividend Tax 431,606 503,001
Transfer to General Reserve 14,000,000 16,000,000
Balance carmied to Balance sheet 10,139,585 8588 2582
._ TOTAL 27,590,901 28,050,983
_mlng Per Share (In Rs.) 6.42 T.79
Bugnificant accounting policias & Notes (o Accourts 11
" Schedules 8 to 10 & 11 refarred to above form an integrat part of the Profit & Loss Account.
s per our report of even date
HFOR R.5. BANSAL & COMPANY
\Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
FRN ; 0000390
E Vjay Bansal
E.(Partnar) i i i
3 ; - 75344 Sunil Nyati Anlta Nyati
Membership No: 753 {Managing Director) {Director)
- Placa : Indore
) Date : 30.05.2011
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS !
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Az at b
SCHEDULE '1' : SHARE CAPITAL 31.03.11 3 13
Authorised : (Rs.)
5,000,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 sach 50,000,000 50,000.04
Issued : 1
28,597 000 20.597,08
Fully paid-up ]
Subscribed & Paid-Up :
2,953,700 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each 29,597,000 29,597 0
Fully paid-up '
Less : Allotment Money Unpaid -
{Other than Directors)
Add . Share Forfeiture 228,500 228,50
TOTAL 29,825,500 29,825 5(
SCHEDULE '2' : RESERVES & SURPLUS
General Reserve '
As per last Balance Shest 70,941,419 54 941 41§
Add: Transfer during the year 14,000,000 16,000,008
84,941 419 70,941 414
Capital Reserve (On Consolidation) 2,683,272 2,683 37
BT B24 631 73,624 681
Balance In Profit & Loss Account 10,139,595 8,588,284
TDTAL 97,764,248 821297
SCHEDULE '3-SECURED LOANS . _
Bank Overdraft Against Fixed Deposit 15,612,958 6777
15,512,955 6,777
SCHEDULE "4'-FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
PARTIGULARS AB AT ASAT | UPTR | FORTHE | WRATTEN | uPTO ASAT | ASAT
01.09.2070 | APMTION |DEDVCTION) g g0 01t Jarauommo|  vewn | Back |31 oo 31.09.201 | 31.03.2
CAR 3937 576 0 B 3537576 Teasen J3E 070 0] 1120.893) 2407683) 2745758
COMPUTER 18.754.630] 2198 602 131,436 | 20.826,886| 10.982,308| 3.29580%¢ 84,795 | 14123203 6709893 77772
. FURNITLRE E010.274) 3.605514 Ba 704 | 10520084 2077947 474,571 24.827 | 2577681 7002403 4830290
i SCOOTER 230816 1} i 239.816] 131539 22.7a3 1] 19,322 6348 10877
AR CONDITIONER 1023765 221126 G| 124489 308,271 57t 0 365,509 879,383 715404
UFFICE EQUINPMENT 0.E56.6911 1,286,407 454351 6897508 a7B441{ 302,080 6.31% | 1174202 5723396 477525
W-5AT 2,996,312 ] O 2986312 7Fra183) 298531 0 1027814 1958498 2257 1%
INTANGIBLE ASSET 16.553.380 o4, 137 0| 17,087 526 11.735.465) ° 704930 | 14,440,405 2617.121]) 481758
MEMBERSHIF MCX 1,000,000 il O] 1000000 945833 50,000 a 195 833 B4 167 854,167 -
MEMBERSHIP NGDEX | 500,000 0 00 s0.000f 1145830 25000 O ro0s83) 04ty sesarjE
BSE CARD &.500,001 ] 0] 6500001 1625000 325000 [ 1.950000] 4,550,001 4,875,001
TOTAL 63,667,454 7.905.871| 282 635 71,310,600 23,522 434( 7022188 | 116,041 |37,228, 445 34.1]32,245| 34,135,
Pravious Year 56.414.130| 9,256,088 | 1,001,764 | 63,667,468 23,023,000] 6,080,325 | 430,31 | 24,522,930 34.145,019] 3330 0008




JEDULE '5' : INVESTMENTS (LONG TERM)
Invastment in Shares {Quoted/Non Traded Shares)

F Rajratan Gustav Wolf Lid.
{25,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Shricon Industries Lid.
f {49,850 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- aach)

} Biocon Lid.
: {1500 Equity Shares of Rs.5-aach)

' Decolight Geramics Ltd.
(10000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each)

k. Gujrat NRE Coke Lid.
§ 15800 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each)

Kriti Industries India Ltd.
{48750 Equity Shares of Ra. 1/-each)

" Lakshmi maching Works Ltd.
(404 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each)

Polyplex Corporation Ltd.
{2894 Equity Shares of Rs_10/-each)

Relance Communications Ltd,
(3000 Equity Shares of Re.5/-aach)

F State Trading Corperation of India Lid.
i (400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each)

Vakrangee Softwaraes Lid.
{500 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-sach)

Wire and Wireless [ndia Lid.
{24 513 Equity Shares of Re. 1/-each)

AINFOTECH {INV)
{10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each)

GUJRAT NRE COKE (INV)
{10,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-sach)

RNRL {INV}
{20, 000Equity Shares of Rs.5/-each)

TATA TELE MAHARASTRA{INY)
(50,000 Eqguity Shares of Rs.10/-aach)

CONS
Axis Equity Fund
(90000 Units of Rs. 10/- sach)

Investment in Shares (Unquoted/Traded Shares)
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.
{35874 Equity Sharss of Rs.1/- sach)

TOTAL

swhstikainvestmart

As at As at
31.03.11 31.03.10
{Rs.) {Rs.)
5,882,302 4,657,283
2,742,468 2,742 469
488 310 371,568
233,504 233504
245,163 245,163
540 838 540,638
173,550 173,550
- 511.510
1,248,247 1,248 247
60 842 65,842
- 99,450
373,840 ‘ 223,046
§30,851
590,296 -
917,235 -
1,160,493 -
500,000 200,004
4,208 4,298

15,784,042 11,616,567
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SCHEDULE '¢' : CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

(a)

Stock in Trade : (At cost)

(b} Cash & Bank Balance

{c)

(d}

{e)

Cash i Hand

Balance with Scheduled Banks :

In Current Account

In Dvidand Bank Account
BANK OF RAJ {(Unclaimed dividend 04-05)
ICIC) BANK DIV {Unclaimed dividend 05-06)
HDOFC BAMK 2697 (Unclaimed dividend 06-07)
HOFC BANK (Unclaimed dividand 07-08)
AXIS BANK {Unclaimed dividend 48-09)
D81 BANK(Unclairmed dividend 04-05)
DB BANK 0595 (Unclaimed dividend)

In Fixed Deposit Account

Sundry Debtors

{Unsecyred - Considersd Good)
Debts outstanding over Six Month
Other

Loans, Advances & Deposits (LInsecurad, Congldered Good)
MSCCL {MSE Clearing House Deposit)

Mational Stock Exchange of India Ltd. {Deposits)

Advances recoverabls in cash or in kind for value 1o be received
Other Deposits

Other Current Assets

Total (a+b+c+d+n)

Annual Report 20

Asg at B
31.03.11 31.0%;
(Rs.)
14,289,490 15,164,584
554, 856 6925 3
7,405,307 9,515 54
25,000 26,00
137,820 162,1%§
180,058 184,15
151,369 158,46
98,856 115,358
125,914 127.74
71,499
8,750,779 10,979 418,
78,225,000 38,937,500
87,975,779 49,916,315}
17,142,302 13,737,615
309,787,337 411,176,754
326,029,729 324,914,369
1,500,000 1,500,000
12,000,000 12,000,000
18,132,635 22 686,021
11,019,089 8,250,845
42,651,724 44,445 906
6,334,720 15,059,995
478,181,442 449,501,714
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f Current Liabilities

I Daposits Received
: Etpenses Payable

s Unclaimead Dividend (04-05}
] LUnglaimed Dividend {05-06)
b Unclaimed Dividend (06-07)
| Unclgimed Dividsnd (07-08)
E. Unclaimed Dividend (08-09)
' Unclaimed Dividend (09-10)

Pravisian

Incomsa Tax

Wealth Tax

Liapility for Leave Encashment
Liabilty for Gratuity Expenses
Dividend Payablg

Dividend Tax Payable

JEDULE '7' : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

- Sundry Craditors & Other Liahilities

p Bank credit balance due to cheque overdrawn

swAstikainvestmart

Ax at As at
31.03.11 31.03.1¢
{Rs.) {Rs.}
311,385,934 438 287 000
31,258,718 20,081,632
5,762,140 5061477
20,637,525 -
150,914 152 714
137,620 162,185
179,851 183,951
151,369 156,463
PB.B5G 115,356
71,499
369,734,627 364,200,794
7.844 444 11,242 127
18,573 59,355
2,859,700 2.954 700
491,806 503,001
11,312,323 14,764,184
TOTAL {a+b) 381,046,950 378,964,974
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SCHEDULE '8' : INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

PROFIT FROM SECURITIES TRADING
Sales
Add: Closing Stock

Less: Cpening Stock
Purchases

INCOME FROM SHARE BROKING BUSINESS
Brokerags Receipts

Turnowver Charges

OTHERS
Demat and Depository Charges

Consultancy faas

SCHEDULE '%’ : QTHER INCOME
Dividend Income

Intarsst on Fixed Deposits & Others
Long Term Capital Gain/{Loss)

Trade Proft by QOperator

Excess Provigion Written Back

Ho Adminigtrative Charges

Excess Provisian {Income Tax) Reversed
|.0. Charges Received (Cus Advisory)
Mizcallenous income

Customised Advisory Charges
Contract Handling Charges

Short Term Capital Gain

Annual Report 2016-1

As at AS a1 i
31.03.11 31.03.10
(Rs.) {Rs.)
88,840,306 53.654.637 |
14,289,490 15,164,529
103,138,796 68,819,166 |
15,164,529 3,397,013
91,093,212 62,698,317
(3,118.945) 2723836 |
136,065,396 135,510,383
14,886,330 14,121,842
147,832,762 152,356,061
5,006,310 4,796 454
. 3,000,000
152,920,002 160,152,515
550,502 « 516,586
7,059,012 6,539,012
2,010,696 -
32,166
210,000 -
13,617 -
952,513 -
192,900 162,546
15,011,677 9,035,982
145,532 180,915
264,223 258,413
3,306,453 1,306,822
29,049,780 18000275 IR

:
J
1
4
i
i
i
q
i
i
:
5
%
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HEDULE "1 : ESTABLISHMENT, ADMINISTRATIVE AND
ER EXFENSES

jract Expenses
Iverttisement Expsnses
pmission Fees (ICEX)
hditor's Remuneration
idit Expenses
Jantk Charges
oerage, Commission & Incentives
Jusiness and Saies Promotion Experises
Pusiness Convention Expanses
ponveyance Exp.
pommodity Trading
pemat Charges
Rommission
Bspository Expenses
prectors Fees & Travailing Exp
Ponation
Biwali Expenses
porCr. Balance Written off
Pratuity Expenses
dnsurance Charges
Prternet Based Trading Processing Faes
pnspection Fees
Bhegel & Professional Charges
§L08S on Wrongly Executed Trades
L05s 00 Sale of Fixed Assets
iLoss by Theft
blong Term Capital Loss
ELoss on F&O Share Trading
kMembership Fees & Subscription
ENSDL Application Feas
 Other General Expenses
b Postage Telegram & Telephone Expenses
P Printing & Stationary
-Professional Tax
y Processing Fees
¢ Rates and Taxes
f Rant
¢ Repairs, Maintenance and Software Maintenance
I Registration Foe
-Salaries & Bonus
SEBI Fees
¢ Staff Welfare Expenses
- Travelling Expenses {others}
f. V-BAT Expenses
;. Vehicle Running Expenzses
L Water and Elactricity Expanses

As gt
31.03.11
(Rs.}

B2 201 358
604,258

227 690

24,961
761,456
223510
495,045

170,239

1,848,603
200,000
1,112,538
6,290,900
10,100
155,623
232,606
16,573
435315

2,808,848

11,238
15,020

3,478,214
283 950

2.142 583
4,764,951
1,116,251

2,500

307,375
6,895,519
2,634 444

592,622

35,904,982

304,505

722,062

728,943

890,509

173,438

2,217,742

141,788,570

As at
N.03.1p
(Rs.)
83,690,282
595,133
250,000
430,330
3,000
599,276
186 427
1,660 645
57314
134,808
20 419
2,237,352

1.208,643
531734
38,000
119,809
5,692,009
59,356
420,11
50,000
17.030
2,382,144
37 362
266,733
41,004
1,133,061
305,250
306,000
1,844 745
4,125,384
924,621

3,500
53,627
5,184 440
2,356,589
201 668
29,688,868
457,721
534,667
204 079
1,438,802
87,410
1,835,480

136,102,540
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SCHEDULE - 11 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ANDNOTES ON ACCOUNTS
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A,

1.

a}

BASIS OF PREPARATICN OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS !

The Company maintains its acoounts on accrual basis following the historical cost convention in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAR) and in compliance with the Accounting Standard
referred to in section 211{3C) and other requirements of the Companies Act, 1956.

USE OF ESTIMATES:

The Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with Ganerally Accepled Accounting Principles requires
estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities on the date of
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenuss and expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

a}

b}

c)

d)

Short tarm emplayee benefits ars recognized as an expensa at the undiscounted armount in the Profitand Loss
Account of the year inwhich the related service is rendered.

The present value of the obligation under definad benefit plans is determined based on an actuarial valuation
using the Projected Unit Credit Method . Actuarial gaing and losses arising on such valuation are recognized
immediately inthe Profit and Loss Account.

Long tarm compensated abssnces are pravided on the basis on an actuarial valuation.

Termination benafits are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss Account of the year in which they are
incurred.

PROVISION FOR CONTINGENTLIABILITIESANMD CONTINGENT ASSETS:

Provision invelving a substantial degree of estimation in measurement is recognized when there is a presant
obligation as a result of past events and is probabie that there will be an cutflow of résources. Contingent Liabilities
are not recognized but are disclosed in the Financial Statements, Contingent Assets are neither recagnized nor
disclosed inthe financial statements.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Brokarage of secondary market is recognized at the end of each setflement period when bills are raised on
clients.

Income from Depositery operations is accountad en accrual basis net of discount.
Equity Index f Stock Future

s Equity Index { Stock Futures are marked to market on a daily basis. Debit or Credit balance disclosed under
Loans and Advances or Current Liabilities, respsctively, in the Mark to Market Margin Equity Index / Stack
Futures Account, represents the net amount paid or received on the basis of movement in the process of
Index ! Stock futures till the Balance Sheet date.

As on the Balance Sheet, Profit / Loss on open pasition in Equity index /Stock Futures is accounted as
follows:

11 Credit balance in the Mark-to-Market Margin Equity Index/ Stock Futures Account, being the anticipated
Profit, is ignored and no Cradit for the same is laken in the Profitand Loss Account.

u  Debit balance in the Mark-to-Market Margin Equity Index/ Stock Futures Account, being the anticipated
loss, is provided in the Profit and Loss Account.

On final settlerment or squaring up of contracts for Equity Index’ Stock Futures, the Profit or Loss is
calculated as the diffsrence between the seltlement / squaring up price and the contract price. Accordingly,
dehit or credit balance pertaining to the settlad fsquared - up contract in Mark to Market Margin - Equity
Index! Stock Futures Account after adjustment of the provision for anticipated losses is recognized in the
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Profit and Loss Account. When more than one contract in respect of the relevant serigs of Equity Incdex/
Stock Futures contract to which the squared up contract pertains is outstanding at the time of the squaring
up of the contract, the contract price of the contract so squared up is determined using the weighted average
cost mathod for calculating the Profitf Loss on Sguating up.

d] OCption Contracts

At the time of final setflement Premium paid/! received is recognized as an expensel income on exercise of
Option. Further, differenca betwsen the final settlement price as on the exercise/ expiry date and the strike price
is recognized as Income | Loss.

At the time of squaring off difference between the premium paid and received on sgquared off transaction is
treated as Profit or Loss.

e) Interestincomeis recognized on a time proportion basis.
f) Dividend income isrecognized anly when ths right to receive is established.

g} Brokerage income is recognized on trade date basis and is exclusive of Service Tax and Securities Transaction
Tax (STT}wherever applicabie.

h} Advisory fees and ptherincome are accountad on accrual basis, net of Service Tax.
FIXEDASSETS

Fixed assets are stated at cost including all expenses attributable to such acquisition and instaliation less
accumulzated depreciation.

Depreciation

a} Depraciation is provided under the straight-line method at the rates specified in Schedule X1V of the Companies
Act 18538. In cases where the useful lives are estimated to ba lower than those considered in determining the
rates specified in that Schedule, depreciation is provided under the straight-line method over the useful life of the
assels.

b} BSE Membership card is amortized anstraight line basis aver a period of 20 years starting fram 2005-06.
c] OtherIntangibte Assets are amortized on straightling basis over a period of 4 years from the date &f purchase.
INVESTMENTS

investments are stated at cast of acquisition since they are long term in natura, Provigion for diminution if any, in the
value of sach long term investmentis made torecognize a decline, otherthan of & temporary nature.

STOCK-IN-TRADE
Stock —in- trada of shares & securities are valued atiower of the cost or market vatus,
MISCELLANECQUS EXFENDITURE

Miscellansous expanditure comprising expenses related o increase in Authorised Share Capital are amortized over
a peniod of five yvears.

TAXES ONINCOME

a) Tax on inceme for the current period is determined on the basis of estimated {axable income and tax credits
computed in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and based on expected cutcome of
assessmant/appeals.

b) Deferred Tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference
between taxable income & accounting income that originate in one period and are capabls of reversal in one or
more subsaquent period.

¢) Deferrsd Tax Assets are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is a reasanabla certainty
supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assats can be realized.
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IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each Balance Sheet date, the management reviews the carrying amount of all the assets to determine wheth
there is any indication that those assets were impaired _If dny such indication exists, the recoverable amount of Iy
assetis estimated in order to determing the extent of impairmant loss. And the impairment logs if any, is debitad 1
the Profitand Loss Account.

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

The Consolidated Financial Staterments{CF5) are prepared by the company in accordance with the requirementsd
Accounting Standard {AS}) 21, 'Consolidated Financial Statemenis’, issusd by the Institule of Charterg
Accountants of India {ICAl}. The CFS comprises the financiat statements of Swastika Investrnart Lid. and its whol
owned subsidiaries, Swastika Commodities Private Limited, Swastika Insurance Services Limited & Swastika Fi
Mart Frivate Limited.

a) Contingent liabilities for Bank Guarantee issusd in favour of NSE / BSE is Rs. 300 Lacs (Previous year was Ry
300 Lacs)

by Demand in respectof Income Tax Matter for which a[:.:peal is pending Rs. 50, 66,945/
Dretail regarding deduction of tax at sourcs for income received during the Financial Year 2010-11,

Particulars 3132011 31.3.2010
Branch Opsratiohal Income 3,44 136/~ 1,970,171
Interest Income 5,399,378/ 10,98 531/
TOTAL 8,83 514/~ 12,689,702/

In the opinion of Management the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinan
course of the business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated and provisions fur all known liabilitiey
have been made. Balance of Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors are subject to confirmations,

Statutory auditor's remuneration

Particulars 31.3.2011 31.3.2010 '
Statutory audit 1,25,000 1,80,000/-
Tax audit 25,000 35,000/
Certification Fees 15,000 75.000/-
Other Services 10,000 25,000/
TOTAL 1,75,000/- 3,15,000/-

Market value of shares shown as stock in trade is s 15,183, 106/- {Pravicus year Rs. 1,51,64,529/-).
Farticulars in respect of share traded:

Description Units 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

GQuoted Share Guantity Value Quantity Value
Cpening Stock Mos. 2,03 227 15,16 45,20/- 67 816 33.97 0135
Purchases Mos. 851,231 9.10.93.2124- 414,523 B,22,37,289.
Sales Mos. 8,07 351 8,88 45,306/ 2,292,290 5.31.64 53!
Closing Stock MNos. 247107 1.42,85490/- 203227 15,16,45,29/-
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b Disciosure of Related Parties/ Related Pa rty transaction:
List of Related Parties (where fransactions have taken place)

swAstika investmart

S8.No.

Nama of Related Party

Nature of Reiatlonshlp

1.

control or signiflcant influence.
a)  Mr. Sunil Nyati

by} Mr. Anil Nyati

¢} Mr 5N Maheshwari

d}  Mr Vinod Gupta

e} Mrs Anita Nyati

fi  Mr. CR. Doshi

g} Mr. Tarun Kumar Baldua

hy Ramanial Bhutda

Key Manapement Porsonnglfindividuals having

Managing Chrector
Non Executive Director
Director

Director

Executive Director
Dhirectar

Director

Director

Relatives of Key Management Personnel/

a)  Mr. Parth Nyati
bl Mrs. Sita Nyati
¢} Mr. Chandmal Nyati

d]  Mr. Vandit Nyati
e] Mrs. Vandana Nyati

f1  Mrs. Krishna Prabha Maheshwar
gl  Mr. Manish Mahashwari

h] Mrs. Raksha Maheshwari

i}  Mrs. Manjubala Baheti

i} Mrs. Rekha Gupta

ki Mrs. Shashi Baldua

individuals having control or significant influence.

N

Relatives of Managing Diractor

Relatives of Executive Director

Relatives of Director

parsonnel or individuals having control or
significant influance.

a)  Sunil NyatiHU.F.

b Anil Nyati H.LLF

1 VWinocd Rekha & Company

1 Winod Kumar Gupla & Sons HUF

1 Tarun Kumar Baldua{HUF)

1 ENAR Collections

= @ o 0 T

Enterprises owned/controlled by key managaerial

H.U F. of Managing Director
H.U.F. of Executive Director
Firmm of Director
Firm of Direclor
Firm of Director
Firm of Director

Subsidiary

Swastika Commaodities Pyt Ltd,
Swastika Insurance Services Limited
Swastika Fin-Mart Private Limited

Subsidiary
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B. Transactions with Related Parties:

{Figuras in Ay
Enterprises '
Key Managemant “::E:“::Imfr owned/contralled
Persannelf p mgn" ol/ by kay managerial
Individuals having personnel or
Particulars control or Indiv;: :rr:; I;:uing Subsldlary individuals having Tatal
slgnificant siniflcant toniral or
influanc. In‘}m . slgniicant
: influenca.
Expenditure 57.95. 280/ - - - 57,95 280)-
Salaries and Other (48,28,080/-) =) (-} (=) (48,28,080/-)
benefits :
Office Rent - - - 2,70.000- 2.70,000/- 'l
() (- (-} {1,80,000/-) (1,80,000/) |
Professional Feas - - - 14, 7424- 14, 7421-
(-} (=) (-} (19,656/-) (19,656/-)
Enar Collection - - - 2.88,279 2,898,370
(- =) (= -} -
Income
Brokerage Received 14 TRE!- 21 873/ - 2271 36.868/-
{3,690/~) {1,83,302/-) f—) {FOE-} {1,87 BITI-)
Expenses Recovered - - 1.45,00,000/- - 1,45.00,000/-
i) (—} {786,00,000/-) (-} (76.00,0004)
Expenses Incurred - - {—} - —)
- [=] {14,00,000-) (=} {14,00,000/-)
Loans Taken — — 2.85 93 384/ - 2,85.93 384/
f=) ! {1.99,78,344/) -] £1,89,78,344/-)
Loans Given - - 8.17.64 110/- - 817 684 1104-
{-) - (2,18,60,215/-) - (2,18,60,215/-)
Cuitstandings:
Loans & Advances - - - - -
(-} =) (-} -} -
Creditors 21,488/ 3,23,205/- - - 17,067/
(7,265(-) {9,802/} (-} (- {17,087/}
Investments - - 2.65.73,000/- - 2,65,73,000/-
{=) {=) {55,73,000/-) i~} {55.73,000/-)

Mote : Figures in brackets represent previous year balances.
. Related Parties are idantified by the managemsnt and raliad upon by the Auditors,

D. Mo Balances in rezspect of Related Parties have been written off.
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THE WEALTH MAKERS

Remuneration Paid to the Directors of the Company:

The remuneration of the promoter directors and other directors are decided on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and Shareholders. Any change in remuneration
is also effected in the same manner and/ or in line with the applicable statutory approvals.

The remuneration package of the Directors comprises of salary, perquisites and allowances, contribution to
provident fund and superannuation fund and commission.

The details are summarized below:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31st March 2011 | 31st March 2010

(Rupees) (Rupees)

Salary A 57,75,000/- 48,00,000/-
Contribution to PF B 20,280/- 28,080/-
TOTAL A+B 57,95,280/- 48,28,080/-

a) Fixed Deposits lodged with Exchanges towards security deposit/base minimum capital/additional base

capital.
Particulars As at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Cash Segment 1,25,000/- 1,25,000/-
TOTAL 1,25,000/- 1,25,000/-

b) Securities received from clients as collateral for margins are held by the Company in its own name in a
fiduciary capacity and / or lodged with the exchanges towards additional base capital / exposure and / or
pledged to bank against overdraft facility.

The company in compliance with Accounting Standards (AS) 15- “Employee Benefits” has, for the third time,
provided for long term compensated absences.

An amount of Rs .16,573/- as contribution towards defined contribution plans is recognized as expenses in the Profit
& LossAccount.

Assumptions Total
Discount Rate Previous Year 8.00%
Salary Escalation Previous year 7.00%
Discount Rate Current Year 8.00%
Salary Escalation Current year 7.00%

Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet

Present value of obligations as at the end of the year 20,06,726
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 12,111,114
Difference 7,895,612

Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet 16,573
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Rernuneration Faid to the Directors ofthe Company:

The remuneration of the promoter directors and other directors are decided on the recommendation of the
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors and Shareholders. Any change in remuneration
is also effected in the same manner and / or intline with the appiicable statutory approvais.

The remuneration package of the Directors comprises of salary, perquisites and allowances, ¢ontibuation to
provident fund and superannuation furtd and commission.

The details ars surnmarized below:

FParticulars Year ended Year endad
31st March 2011 | 31st March 2010
{Rupaes) {Rupees}
Salary A 87, 75,000/ 48,00,000/-
Contribution to PF B 20,280/- 28,080/
TOTAL A+H 57 95,280/- 43,28,080/-
aj Fixed Deposits lodged with Exchanges towards security depositbase minimum capitalfadditional basze
capital,
Particulars Ax at As at
31.03.2011 31.03.2010
Rs. Rs.
Bombay Stock Exchange Lid.

Cash Segment 1,25,000/- 1,25,000/-

TOTAL 1,25,0001 1,25,000/- '

43 Securities received from clients as collateral for margins are held by the Company in its cwn name in a
fiduciary capacity and / ar lodged with the exchanges towards additional bass capital / exposure and [ or
pledged to bank against ovardraft facility.

The company in compliance with Accounting Standards (A5} 15- “Employee Bsnefits’ has, for the third lime,
provided for long term compensated abgences.

An amount of Rs .16,573/- as contribution towards defined contribution plans is recognized as axpenses inthe Profit
& Loss Account.

Assumptions Total
Discount Rate Previous Year 8.00%
Salary Escalation Previous year 7.00%
Discount Rate Current Year B.O0%
Salary Escalation Current year 7.00%

Amount Recagnised inthe Balance Shest

Presant value of obligations as at the end of the year 20,06,726
Fair Value of Plan Assets atthe end of the year 12,111,114
Differance 7.95.612

Amount Recognised in the Balance Sheet 16,573
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12.  There are no amounts payable to any micro, small and medium (SMEs) scale industrial undertaking as identifiedy
the management from the infarmation available with the company and relied upan by the Auditors.

13.  Other Income includes Rs. 1.45 crore (in the names of "OTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME") which represa
reimbursement of various expensas like Advertisement, Salary and Rent from one of the Subsidiary Compe
Swastika Commaodities Pvt. Ltd. On sush reimbursement amount, the Company has collected Sarvice Tax and p
to the: credit Central Govemmeant.

14,  Fixed Deposits with Banks of Rs, 1,75,00,000/- (P.Y. Rs. 1,65,00,000/-) have been pledged with Banks aga
Owverdraft{Rs 1,57,50,000/- )and Bank Suarantes (1,50,00,000/-) facilities.

15. Earnings per Share as per (Accounting Standard - 20) 2010-11 2009-10
Earnings per share have been computad as under:;

Frofit attriputable to equity shareholders (A) Rs. 1,90, 02619 2, ¥, 154934
Average number of equity shares outstanding {B) 28, 59,700 29, 58,700
Basic / Diluted earnings par share (A/H) Rs. 6.42 7.29

16. Deferred Tax Liability / {Assets) as perAccounting Standard-22.

Description Deferved Tax Currant year Daferred

Lizbilky/ (Assets) Charge Liabllity! Llabblity fMax

As at 1.4.2010 {Assets) {Assets)

As at 31.3.2011

Depreciation Differences 45,52 851 {4,47.757) 4205094
{Liability)

Exp. Disallowed wis 40 (a} {20.175) - {20,175}

[Assets)

TOTAL 46,32,676 {4,47,757} 41,84.919

17.  Inthe opinion ofthe management, fixed assets is not found to be impaired and therefore, no provision for impaiment
loss is made for the year.

18.  Previous vearfigures have been reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to the Classification for the year.

As per our report of even dats
FOR R.5. BANSAL & COMPANY
Chartered Acgountants

FRN : D0(939C

VIJAY BANSAL
{Partner)
Membership No: 75344

Place: Indore
Date: 30.05.2011

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sunil Nyati

{Managing Director)

Anita Nyati
{Cractor)
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JANCE SHEET ABSTRACT & COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE AS PER THE
J¥ (V) OF SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

egistration Details
- Registration No. Ll [ [ ] [s]7[o]8]2' StateCods: Ll T T

:BalanceShaetDatE: [3[1] Jol3] T2[o]1]1] L TTTTTT]

_: Capltal ralsed during the year {Amount in Rupees Thousand)

E Public Issue PI T T T T [ [N[TTE] Rightissue [ LT N[0T

¥ Bonus lssus LI I T[T [ [ [NTT L] PrivateFiacement | 1 [ [NJI]L
L Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Fund {Amount in Rupees Thousand)
j TotALLABILTIES [ T [T T1[4]7[2[8]8, TOTALASSETS [ [11a[7]2]8][%]
} Source of Funds Application of funds
P Paid-up Capital L | | [T T2]9]5{9[7] Netfixedassets [ | [2[4]0]8&. 2
[ Share Application [T T T T 15 N[ 1]L]| Netcumentassets [ | [a[7[1][3]5.
Secured Loans | | ! | ] | 1 | 5| 5| 1 | 3| Accumulated losses | | | | |N | [ | L|
i ReservesandSurplus | | | | [ [8[7[7[6]4] Investments | | [1]8][7]8]4|
_: Unsecured Loans | | | | | ] | | N] | f L | Misc. Expenditure I | ; i 2 | B| T|
i .
V. Performance of Company (Amount In Rupees Thousand)
Tumover [ [ | [+[8[2[of2[9] Totalexpendire [ [1]s][5]6]2] 0]
Profit/ {Loss)beforetax | | | | | |2]|8[3[a[9; ProfitiLoss)aftertax] | |1]9]0,0] 3]
Eaming per Share I Pl | | [e]l.Ta]2] DividendRate% [ | | [ [1.0
[Annualised) Rs. B o
’o‘. Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company
(as per monatary terms)
Item Code No. [N[o[T] TA[P[P[L]I[cTAlB][L]E]
Product DescriptionStock Broking and Advisory Services etc
,.A: per our raport of even date
FOR R.S. BANSAL & COMPANY
 Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
¢ FRN : 000933C
; Vijay Bansal
{Partner}
f Msmbership No: 75344 Surjil Nyati Anilta Nyati
. Placs - Indore {Managing Director) {Director)

Date :30.05.2019
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Adjustmants for ;

Extraordinary ltems

Loss by Theft

Excess Incoms Tax Provision Written Back
Excess VSAT Provision Written Back

Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary items

For the year ended

.32
R

26,398,306

15,020
(252,513)
(210,000}

25,951,813

Adjustments to reconcile Net Profit befora Tax to cash provided by Qperating activities

Depreciation

{ Profit ) f Loss on sale of Investments
{ Profit ) f Loss an sale of Fixed Assets
Dividend income

Interast Income

Interest Expenses

Miscellaneous Expenses Written OFf

Operating profit before Working

Capital Changes

Adjustments for

Trads and other receivables

Inventories

Trads and other payables

Advances recoverable in cash orin Kind

Cash Generated from Operatlons

Direct Taxes Paid

Cash Flow before Extra -ordinary ltems
Extra-ordinary items:

Nat Cash Flow from Operating Actlvitles
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Investrments (Sharas and Securities)
Purchase of Investments (Fixed Deposit)

Salas of Investments

Purchase of Investments{Mutual Funds)
Sale of Investments{Mutual Funds)
Loans

Dividend Received

Interest Received

Met Cash flow from Investing Activities

7,822,188
(5.317,149)
11,238
(550,992)
(4,567,031)
5,865,667
92,721

Annual Report +

6,930,326
(1,265.818)
266,733
{516,585)
(6,530,031) |
319,843
21,000 §

28,308,475

8,618,628

875,038
2,081,970
1,685,470

34,004,548

(123,840,174) 5
{11,767.518}
126,402,666 |

(5,735,277)

40,769,581

18,964 247

(7,844,448)
32,925,137

462,513
33,387,650

(7,905,871)
131,594
{18,706,807)
(40,287,500
19,856,481

550,092
4,567,031

(3.290.219)
15,674,024

(358,605)
16,032,633

{8.255,088)
1,001,764 4
{5,264,640)
(18,062,500}
432,991 |
(500,000}

516,585
6 530 021

(41,794,081)

(23,600,857
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Forthe yearended  For the year ended
1.3.2011 31.3.2010
X Rs Rs

BH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
e issue Proceeds - £00,000
rest Paid (5,865,687) (319,843}
Jeured loan 15,506,182 6,777
paid allotment Money received - 146,000
Jidend & Dividend Tax Paid (3,462,701) (3,428,538
Ryt Cash Flow from Financing Activities {C) 6,177,794 {2,995,604)
ot Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C ) (2,208636)  {10,563,828)
,, sh & Cash Equivalents (Opening) 10,979,415 21,543,243
8,750,779 10,879,415

®.ach & Cash Equivalents (Closing)

ENOTES : Previaus year figuras have bean regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary

ar our report of even date

R R.S. BANSAL & COMPANY
Brtered Accountants

N 000939C

Sunil Nyati

y Bansal
{Managing Director})

grinet)

Bmbership No: 75344
Jace ; Indure

te ; 30.05.2011

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors

Anita Nyati

{Director}
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Notice to the Shareholders

NOTICE is hereby given that the Nineteenth Annual General Meeting of SWASTIKAINVESTMART LIMITED will be held
on Manday, 12th September, 2011 at 2.00 p.m., at the Registered Office of the Company, 15t Floor, Bandukwala Building,
British Hotel Lane fort, Mumbai—400 001, to transact the following business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2011 and the Profit & Loss Account of the |
company forthe year ended on the same date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors therean.

2. Todeclare a dividend on equity shares of the Company.

3 Te appoint a director in place of Mrs Anita Nyati, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-
appaintment, '

4, To appaoint a director in place of Mr, 5 .M. Maheshwari, who retires by rotalion and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment,

5, To appoint a director in place of Mr. Raman Lal Bhutda, wha retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for
re-appaointment.

&. To appoint Auditors and tofix their remuneration

By order of the Board of Directors
For Swastika Investmart Limited

Data : 11th August, 2011 Sunil Nyati
Reg Off. 1st Floor Bandulkwala Manzging Director
Building Hotel Lane Fort, .

Mumbai 400001

MNotes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TQ ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER, OF THE
COMPANY. THE PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE VALID, THE PROXY FORMS MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF
THE MEETING.

2. The Register of Members and the Transfer Books of the Co mpany will remain closed from Wednesday, 7th
September, 2011 to Monday, 12th September. 2011 {both days inclusive) for the purpose of payment of dividend to
those members whose name stand on the Register of Members as on 6th September, 2011, The Dividend in respact
of equity shares held in slectronic form will be payable to the benaficial owner of the equity siares as at the end of
business hours on Gth September, 2011, as per the detaits furnished by the depasitaries for this pLrpose.

3. Membhers are requested to send their queries, if any, atleast 7 days in advance so that the information can be made
available at the meeting and members are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Repart to the meeting as
anrual report will not be distributed at the Annual General teeting.

4. Pursuant to Section 1004 of the Companies Act, 1956, shareholders are entitied to make nomination in respect of
shares held by them in physical form, Shareholders desirous of tnaking nominations are requested to fili and send
form 28 (Copy of which will be made available on request).

a, Inall correspondence with the Company, members are requested to quote their Account / Folio numbears and in case
their shares are held in dematerialized form, th gy must quote their client 1D number and their DP D frumber.

6. Under the Companies Act, 1956 dividends that are unclaimed for a pericd of ssven years are required to be
fransferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund {IEPF) administered by the Central Govemment.

et -
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Members, who have not encash the dividend warrant, are requested to make their claim to Swastika Investmart
Limited. It may be noled that oncs the amount in the unpaid dividend account are transferred to IEPF or the
Cempany in respect thereof and the Members would losethair ight to claim such dividend.

The Company has designated an exclusive email |D secretariali@swastika.co.in which would enable the members
to posttheir grievances and monitor its redressed. Any member having any grievance may post the same to the said
Email address for its quick redressal.

Members who wish to dematstialize the shares or seek any information regarding transfer of shares are requestad
tr contact the Company Registrar and Share Transfer Agent.

Members attending the meeting are requested to bring with them the Attendance slip attached to the Annual Report
duly filled in and signed and handovar the same at the entrance of the hall.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') has taken a "Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing
paperless compliance by companies and has issued Circular No. 17/2011 dated April 21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated
April 29, 2011. The Company proposes o send The documents to its Members like notices, annual report, etc. in
electranic form. Members are requested to provide their email iD to the depositories who are holding their shares in
demat form and the members who are holding their shares in physical form may send the duly filed form to
our Registrar Ankit Consultancy Private Limited, 60, Electronics Complex, Pardeshipura, Indore—452010 MP. for
sending the documentin electronic form. The form is enclosed with Annual Report.

Details under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in respact of Directors seeking re-
appeintmentatthe Annual General Meeting is annexed herewith,

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointmeant at the fortheoming
Annual General Mesting as per Clausa 49{1) {A) of the Listing Agreement.

Particulars Mrs Anita Nyati Mr. S.N. Maheshwari Mr, Raman Lal Bhutda

Date of Birth 07112011965 230211938 13/12/11948

Date of Appointrment 20/08/2008 (3061992 13/10:2007

A

Clualificatian B.Com B.Com BE.MBA

Expertize in speacific Accounts and Adminiztration Techno Commercial
functional area Administration activities

Directorship haid in M.A MLA MNA
other Companies

Mumbar of shares 288000 Mil
held in the Company

By order of the Board of Directors
Far Swastika Investmart Limited

Date : 1¥th August, 2011 Sunil Myati
Reg OF. 1st Floor Bandukwala Managing Director
Buiiding Hotel Lane Fort,

Mumbai 400001
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‘Reguiar Training Program for Staff & Trainees'

r

‘Welfare Activities for Disahlied Children'
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